
TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: (207) 475-1329 Fax: (207) 439-6806 
                                

KITTERY TOWN COUNCIL 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 November 14, 2022 

6:00PM 

___________________________________________________________ 
 
Meetings may be watched in person, on Channel 22, the Town’s website, or Kittery Channel 
22 Facebook page. 
 
The public may submit public comments via email, US Mail, or by dropping off written 
comments at the Town Hall.  Emailed comments should be sent to: 
TownComments@kitteryme.org. 
 
The public may participate in person or via Zoom webinar. To register for the Zoom webinar, 
click this link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_WMTM-btIRCmUtaoLlylz5A 
 
After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the 
webinar. Webinar participants will be able to submit questions and comments during a public 
hearing and public comment. 
 
Written comments received by noon on the day of the meeting will become part of the 
public record and may be read in whole or in summary by the Council Chair. 
______________________________________________________________________ 

      
1. Call to Order 

2. Introductory 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials  

5. Roll Call   

6. Election of Council Chair and Council Vice Chair 

7. Agenda Amendment and Adoption 



8. Town Manager’s Report

9. Acceptance of Previous Minutes

10. Interviews for the Board of Appeals and Planning Board

11. All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 
consultants or requested offices.

12. PUBLIC HEARINGS

13. DISCUSSION

a. Discussion by members of the public (three minutes per person)
b. Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor
c. Chairperson’s response to public comments

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

15. NEW BUSINESS

a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition

b. (110122-01) – The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss Council Rules for the 
ensuing year.

c.  (110122-02) – The Kittery Town Council moves to discuss appointments of Council 
members to standing and ad hoc committees.

d. (110122-03) – The Kittery Town Council moves to accept the resignation of Vernon 
Brooks Carter from the Diversity, Equity and Inclusion Ad Hoc Committee.

e. (110122-04) – The Kittery Town Council moves to appoint Sarah Phillips to the Parks 
Commission as an Associate Member, for a three-year term to expire December 31, 
2025 as recommended by the Parks Commission.

f. (110122-05) – The Kittery Town Council moves to approve the request from the 
Kiwanis Club of the Seacoast to hold the annual Kittery Holiday Parade on Saturday, 
December 3, with a rain date of Sunday, December 4.

16. COUNCILOR ISSUES OR COMMENTS

17. COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS

a. Communications from the Chairperson 



b. Committee Reports

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION

a. (110122-06) – The Kittery Town Council moves to go into Executive Session with 
the Town Manager in accordance with M.R.S Title1 §405 (6) (D) to discuss labor 
contracts.

19. ADJOURMENT  

Posted:  November 10, 2022 



1 

 
Town Manager’s Report to the Town Council 

November 14, 2022 
 

1. November 8 Election  – Congratulations to our newly elected/re-elected local, state, and federal officials.  
Welcome to our newest Councilor, Councilor Bragg.   

Please help me in thanking our amazing elections team, Warden Joyce Tobey, Deputy Warden Sandra 
Lutts, Town Clerk Jillian Richards, and all of the staff and poll workers.  This election included federal 
rank choice, state level offices including the gubernatorial election, local offices, and a district boundary 
change.  The election team worked exceptionally hard to make sure this election was safe, secure, and 
smooth for our voters.  Thank you to all of the Town Clerk’s staff, DPW, KCC, and KPD staff who helped 
with setting up, making safe, and breaking down the polling venue. 

I want to take an opportunity to single out Jillian for her herculean efforts this election and her tremendous 
success.  This was her first election as Town Clerk.  She not only managed all of the moving parts of 
learning and administering an election, with a high absentee and voter turnout; she did it while short 
staffed at the Customer Service Counter, and while responding to a flood of General Assistance clients in 
need of shelter due to the end of federal rental assistance.  She juggled all of this while never losing her 
focus on our customer-centric service approach. Congratulations Jillian! 

2. Marijuana Reimbursement Application – In accordance with the Act to Assist Qualifying 
Municipalities to Defray the Costs of Opting in to Permit Adult Use Marijuana Establishments, I have 
recently submitted the town’s reimbursement application for the maximum allowed amount of $20,000.   

The act allows municipalities to be reimbursed for staff costs, attorney fees, and other municipal 
expenditures incurred in considering and opting in to allow marijuana establishments.  If approved, the 
funds will be deposited into the Town’s General Fund. 

Emery Field Phase 2 –We originally bid the project earlier this calendar year; but did not receive any 
bids. Working with our engineer, we made some adjustments to the bid, to make it more attractive for 
bidders and reissued it this fall.  One adjustment we made was to make the playground an add/alt, 
allowing the Town to choose to contract directly with the playground manufacturer and avoid the GC 
markup. 

We received two bids this time and were able to award the contract to Quirk Construction.  The cost for 
the base project (all of the scope except the playground and the benches) comes to $684,862.  There will 
also be additional engineering fees associated with the construction administration.   

We have $350,000 in capital funds, $300,000 in the original Land and Water Conservation Fund (LWCF) 
grant, and an additional $75,000 awarded by LWCF, for a total of $725,000 in available funds for the 
project.   

TOWN OF KITTERY 
Office of the Town Manager 

200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
kamaral@kitteryme.org  



2 

This leaves approximately $30,000 for the playground.  The playground, as designed, is estimated to cost 
$154,000 installed.  I am working on identifying the additional funding needed to order and install the 
playground. The playground will be the last component to be constructed, giving us time to assemble the 
funds.   

I made the decision to award the base contract rather than wait another year to rebid, and risk costs further 
inflating for the whole scope of the project.  I am relatively confident that we will be able to assemble the 
final piece of funding needed to finish the playground on schedule with the overall project. 

3. FY23 Financial Report Q1 – Please see attached. 

4. 2022 Annual Goals Report Q3 – Please see attached.  

Upcoming Dates: 

 Property Tax Stabilization Applications Due – December 1, Town Hall 
 Thanksgiving Holiday Town Hall Closed – Thursday, November 24 
 Dog License Renewal – Deadline January 31, Town Hall 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Kendra Amaral 
Town Manager 



 

 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
200 Rogers Road, Kittery, ME 03904 

Telephone: 207-475-1329 Fax: 207-439-6806 
 
 

 R E P O R T  T O  T O W N  C O U N C I L  
 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2022 

From: Kendra Amaral, Town Manager 

Subject: Fiscal Year 2023 Financial Update – Quarter 1 

Councilor Sponsor: N/A 

 
 
This is to provide the Council with an update on the Fiscal Year 2023 (FY23) finances at the close of 
Quarter 1 (Q1) of the fiscal year.    
 
Revenue 
Revenue projections are difficult to make this early in the fiscal year.  Therefore, at this stage we focus 
on watching revenue activity, and identifying any unanticipated variations.  Additionally, due to staff 
transitions, and two major conversions over the summer (accounting software and banking software), 
we have been delayed in booking revenue for certain accounts (e.g.: Fort Foster Gate revenue).  This 
revenue will be reflected in the Q2 report, though it is from receipts collected in the prior quarter. 
 
State reimbursement from Homestead is tracking approximately $20,000 lower than projected.  This 
amount is based on the total homestead exemptions adjusted for the calculated percentage of assessed 
values compared to market values.  Or put more simply, the state does not reimburse on the perceived 
“credit” homeowners are already receiving from not having their property assessed at the present 
market value.   
 
Due to the exceptionally hot real estate market, Kittery quickly lost ground since our revaluation in 
2020 on our valuation-to-market ratio.  I have recommended we not make any adjustments, while we 
wait to see if the real estate market cools following the pandemic surge.  
 
Auto Excise tax came in at exactly 25% of annual projection, or $483,800, at the close of Q1.  This is 
behind the prior fiscal year Q1 collections by approximately $75,000.  This will be watched closely. 
 
The Harbormaster revenue finished nearly $1,000 more than the prior season for business activity 
related fees (transient fees, dock and pier usage fees, etc.). This continues a multi-year trend of growth 
resulting from increased service and service delivery efficiencies. Total revenue YTD for business 
activity this season, excluding annual mooring fees, is $18,352 compared $17,746 last season. 
 
Gate revenue for Fort Foster and some other individual business-activity revenue was not yet journaled 
at the close of Q1. These revenues will be reflected in the Q2 financial report. 
 
Quarterly sewer revenue for customer flow is $246,104.  This is approximately $45,000 above Q1 in the 
prior fiscal year. 



REPORT TO TOWN COUNCIL -  MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 14, 2022 

2 
 

Expenditures 
We have already begun making year-end expenditure projections. This is particularly important 
as we respond to and absorb unanticipated costs that arise throughout the year. As a general note, 
projected spending is developed using spending cycle calculations, anticipated costs, and other methods 
as appropriate.  Projections are estimates only and may change as additional information becomes 
available or spending fluctuations occur over the course of the fiscal year. 
 
Based on projections, we are on track for spending and budget controls so far this year.  As usual, we 
are watching a few areas for potential exposure, even this early in the fiscal year. I have also included in 
my projections the full “worst case scenario” for snow and ice operations. As usual, the snow and ice 
cost projections will be dialed back based on actual storm activity during the winter months. 
 
Staff fluctuations are having the most significant impact on projections at this phase of the fiscal year.  
Departments that are short-staffed are utilizing overtime and part-time hours more heavily than 
planned; conversely open positions are offsetting wages in operating budgets and our Shared Services 
budget that carries employee fringe benefit costs.  Due to this current state of flux, it is difficult to 
project year-end outcomes for our largest departments, KPD and DPW. 
 
The primary outlier for expenditures, at this early stage of the fiscal year, is General Assistance.  GA 
has been exceptionally busy this fall, as families are struggling with a shortage of affordable housing, 
and the rising costs of food, utilities and fuel.  The federal Rental Assistance program that was enacted 
during the pandemic, is set to expire in November, creating a crisis of housing need for many 
community members.  We are bracing for a significant increase in the unhoused and those struggling 
with food insecurity and a lack of heat and electricity this winter.  The Town is required by law to 
provide general assistance, with the State reimbursing the Town the following fiscal year for 75% of the 
cost.  At the current rate of support being provided to our clients, we are projecting GA will be 
approximately three times the annual budget, or around $150,000 this year.   
 
Attachments 
Report through Q1:  

• General Fund 
• Sewer Fund 
• Other Funds  

 



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1000 TOWN GENERAL FUND                    

1000 68500  TRANSFERS IN/OUT WAR                     0     460,000     460,000     460,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0     460,000     460,000     460,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101110 ADMINISTRATION                     

101110 64011  MANAGER SALARY                   115,200           0     115,200      26,492.85            .00      88,707.15   23.0%
101110 64014  TOWN CLERK SALARY                 87,961           0      87,961      19,399.69            .00      68,561.31   22.1%
101110 64017  CLERKS SALARIES                  322,388           0     322,388      67,247.58            .00     255,140.42   20.9%
101110 64018  HUMAN RESOURCES MA                74,983           0      74,983      17,359.55            .00      57,623.45   23.2%
101110 64026  FINANCE DIRECTOR S               126,576           0     126,576      39,895.09            .00      86,680.91   31.5%
101110 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   14,906           0      14,906       2,430.11            .00      12,475.89   16.3%
101110 64030  OVERTIME                           4,000           0       4,000       2,798.33            .00       1,201.67   70.0%
101110 64031  SALARY & POSITION                 30,000     100,000     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%
101110 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                59,055           0      59,055      13,693.07            .00      45,361.93   23.2%
101110 64046  COMMUNICATIONS DIR                71,400           0      71,400       9,611.56            .00      61,788.44   13.5%
101110 65010  POSTAGE                            8,000           0       8,000       2,254.99            .00       5,745.01   28.2%
101110 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 9,000           0       9,000       1,540.28            .00       7,459.72   17.1%
101110 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,500           0       2,500          98.75            .00       2,401.25    4.0%
101110 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 5,000           0       5,000       3,051.61            .00       1,948.39   61.0%
101110 65060  PRINTING                          13,000           0      13,000            .00            .00      13,000.00     .0%
101110 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 3,000           0       3,000       1,080.68            .00       1,919.32   36.0%
101110 65200  ELECTRICITY                       13,440           0      13,440       1,449.71            .00      11,990.29   10.8%
101110 65220  WATER                                412           0         412            .00            .00         412.00     .0%
101110 65230  FUEL OIL                           4,500           0       4,500         457.20            .00       4,042.80   10.2%
101110 65240  DUMPSTERS                            727           0         727         207.75            .00         519.25   28.6%
101110 65250  SEWER                                325           0         325          97.14            .00         227.86   29.9%
101110 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,000           0      35,000      17,478.41            .00      17,521.59   49.9%
101110 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                    65,000           0      65,000      16,767.51            .00      48,232.49   25.8%
101110 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 52,000           0      52,000      10,013.64            .00      41,986.36   19.3%
101110 65415  WEB PAGE                           8,000           0       8,000       3,968.41            .00       4,031.59   49.6%
101110 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                    17,500           0      17,500       2,000.00            .00      15,500.00   11.4%
101110 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                37,500           0      37,500       1,620.70            .00      35,879.30    4.3%
101110 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                16,500           0      16,500       7,725.49            .00       8,774.51   46.8%
101110 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    8,000           0       8,000       2,721.10            .00       5,278.90   34.0%
101110 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         630.00            .00         870.00   42.0%
101110 66025  MAINE MUNICIPAL AS                14,564           0      14,564            .00            .00      14,564.00     .0%
101110 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                  9,500           0       9,500       2,057.70            .00       7,442.30   21.7%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ev%2BeGa9fqn4n5%2BW7m5b9KeP0lDYQlUeOGJuRhQZxh%2F1kSmtEFLHZmAaPi3EezAuo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQVH3zz2nG%2FtarwuEjmutr0HZRmcPxluFLpyYrTI7WYa6YSN47gXVBKEx6CUoKFX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ET5byQwquwCrJQJwff2nOn2NDI3Aa%2FfMUTxWcc4%2BtuILYOxAZMeO%2BpPtbx1bVSID
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXmOsQLvh7B%2BPyCV78cD9KSnqSJ0h%2BuqgvJ%2BkMcJ23MGA6PUJENFXh8o0eC%2FyWPP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FIryOm8MT8%2FEohPOoaDxyX5%2ByVJCeVpcLqNMllTh7QFNBcRXwf3q3fWKM5XEcfz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGTYuotPegRchGeW%2B%2FligAcy3TfDMOYdAtlHbegwR7fN1VtTD%2FHvmExEMV2p4FwS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9A4T05h2IoYLw%2Fgd6kojYoaNGqdIoNO%2BuYZaYTvXjprjm%2Fk6BvOWV%2BWrunXxApa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=915n5OKjaR2iyhqQGTE9%2FtmGDRB34vimhhU8iwV0UggExOzkhDkK%2Bv5AbwKA1acK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D5o2jKjPgDxvfLa%2FErdz6eEg3YN2HLQU0bxiD%2FVZNvRzoDZ8XVMgBR2sC8bNGm30
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p7ibsadKsqetp0ZcuSFcNV7QOoEyDlEatZJpfIkU0lwO0ZhN5smcy%2Fb0XRl%2F4SYq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0ffj6OGHctwVncJfxGUTb6vVZRaV8J2AgC7foQTE7jB7DEv%2BK%2Fq6mokVFyN7rIo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ozhM2cqX4jWMYLPqiSWqhVLuzoV6qbWFvyykC%2BExtL%2F5h3I%2BRDxt2QhjFcd0HQPd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhVpIryC3z0CNJ0oOvfyKzdLc4Gle9e7W%2Bgc3yN16ZKVp4TRIgB%2FNhW36yoq%2B7JX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8EYq%2B3vABaa7zSLxLzeVu61KwcM%2FSLqPve95%2Fl0nq%2B4btE7y7dlcwY35uJ8CueG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vgKHnaz1kRP8DsWhY%2Bt7HiYqlqjRjHROQ%2Fg9eDcpfr%2BU3K89ecv4eainvBo5sHNe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ed6ntMpIurHflW3NvrbL8jRSKaq5g2Qbw%2FGL91F1O%2FRssQi9zQxarER%2BwKXOMz15
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XZsJTpvbCSvuS%2F0M%2Fwh6nII0nr%2BBxaJl8MLU%2BM9tUNs2yvtGwVcDFWZKcrWBFHNY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HFaXusCZu8qZmbVKjUQ8FUZfps%2FPrRtOFvSR6VVKvg4SxOGwZstgJRDAyUjzfWZe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9b1%2FMQyUTWHnBUgjoFq3U0whwX4%2BOGm0R6Amu7DQ58m1fazH4uCuxsNFOCmecO5j
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WCCzWcClr%2FZjRkj7v2m8nk4UxtpY6BP0DW%2FGhuiX1xwJcio5a7XF%2FQirS6H2NLSE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSgW9jHUX2v942KiqP2hqzsYwevCG%2B6DAH%2BWanSSp2IGbWo%2FAMLbqoBIJ%2BxyQqDU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AenFJo2nwJzOy8TkClxjc60Ggb92J2OOwEbwz6dleXZcLY76ACbomz4hbTKZRKVl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7t0YjMtxkjZXnb27sY53UltW41f1rt3WLigOppVLKGDS3sz0nWRq9sLCq4qORd9o
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nHCltD%2BgogF6EOK9WPjI8Dn8mbqdaUy25HXDO%2FPHbuqBfnipT2JetaF9%2FwVHPq8K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvQTP6Btj7vGb083lM%2Bz2TZERjs7fTQKUy%2BO13TFwvpF9MQ8XC17bnanZ1MODk1P
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IoCRVViYTUyvxKGRMPxWFYcITsg5y4UhZm1l0rACZGXDL%2Fgqmo5v4cCJMKiwNzeB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BAHpFthJdOb4WYXFkJebGx9meAPmEBC9jlUascwrI645Po2xBwgYV3mR5QQym9vT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vRGOcT1NO6Ew5BuaGqwKrcw5rt4JtO8dZHCoiOkPUo5DRqFsv2dukMsO5U7c8zXQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFS6oTrCfoN%2BXiy62dfVq5HSAuMKbET5w%2Fgq%2FD27M9FFoTegYF4EnPKqngvhUdRy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3FQk5d%2BkxeoewVVsLaHY1PKMEmSMcp1hGlg%2F1%2ByEqUqeYmKui9HyHl%2FhugZx%2BgF2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GA1fIpKgkMuegYZ%2Bum6mRHoXot2FcGjQV8fVHKqBE%2BgWUjzAznlKsC4g3nddQKLG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gyss%2BGmvoTw8ofwd8WnZpQkJ3OixTlU9ndDbaHhfINEMcq1f9w%2BQd0TfpTnr0Srw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzpfOrxQBtkoS8jUglvy%2BF%2BOrpJdpsUTBmPmmaN1a63u74yLM%2FRbqVp7Rq29d%2B5w


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101110 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,500           0       2,500         162.74            .00       2,337.26    6.5%
101110 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                     0           0           0          19.99            .00         -19.99  100.0%

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                    1,233,937     100,000   1,333,937     274,331.63            .00   1,059,605.37   20.6%

101115 TOWN COUNCIL                       

101115 64001  COUNCIL STIPEND                    4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
101115 65480  OTHER PROF SERV/CO                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101115 66037  COUNCIL EXPENSES                     150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

     TOTAL TOWN COUNCIL                          5,650           0       5,650            .00            .00       5,650.00     .0%

101130 ELECTIONS                          

101130 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
101130 65000  ELECTIONS EXPENSES                   800           0         800         237.25            .00         562.75   29.7%
101130 65010  POSTAGE                            2,200           0       2,200          44.89            .00       2,155.11    2.0%
101130 65060  PRINTING                           7,000           0       7,000       2,884.57            .00       4,115.43   41.2%
101130 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 5,500           0       5,500            .00            .00       5,500.00     .0%
101130 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      200           0         200          18.98            .00         181.02    9.5%

     TOTAL ELECTIONS                            20,700           0      20,700       3,185.69            .00      17,514.31   15.4%

101150 COUNTY TAX                         

101150 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE               990,000           0     990,000            .00            .00     990,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COUNTY TAX                          990,000           0     990,000            .00            .00     990,000.00     .0%

101155 TAX INCREMENT FINANCING            

101155 65000  TIF FINANCING PLAN                25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCING              25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101230 DEBT & INTEREST                    

101230 68057  RUSTLEWOOD FARM -                  6,701           0       6,701       6,700.62            .00            .38  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QtrdMU6Rbn4pTwtdan8qZmjjUJ9%2FfumitN56TyBFAElk%2B7MZCPxLg4v%2FrAlX5UXV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UPFHs76sH495%2BF69l7fFbWVxYxsVcFifw2c%2FRp4AqSsref1jIrQyGideM8wgxY9J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FZYR74xh9p7bX3F95Ohb70rHgnW6Y0ZYPq7GP2t9pu3SFyVwCr0ZrKsB8gB60YXc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3ZTu4YSbmI6%2Ba6R7jDu7WHiG7vie3NjibUS2grXTgMiTvtWiYTXqwQTsr2rXqe9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZMiVcPkwZqO3r6BjFIlofB3Ct0qylYZ3YS9yguVIhKIAOL7yHDE8Ubz36%2Fs2bb1r
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KAUNA3JnVHobjyOHCwjVGRhMlmRyxPUbZ6%2FCQMoAFGkZYK7wAg%2Fw8XOZMDodIqFn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TD9EraYbFkcS3NMmNnn%2Bg4Zi8gVRYODAmsCzVsxjm5ExqstxuLKLXLNbcmEoXpeQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2BpPeGT2sAKpjX2sfpdh0NN%2BpaZ4jTw%2FEpp6GGbSfcK8SUjGhnb%2B6o65iRiPDihl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RiNaUDrazMCOXk7z43vop3AbVgmlIB1uozEnHop3T7gns9W6qqDPqgIk1ZEcMGuR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFbbPBQa67p%2FtdMc6w4nasD%2BT07wXYT%2F%2B%2BRwmzgyBsTFraQW2QpwANJ1KhMGoUOt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUs28mavcHUAxQxXtl5qctewU25O3b55j2fmpBopXKoiYy5ccv0XthFwYhCAr6Hd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KK%2FEJasnh6QT%2BPIjs8E1Z6MgroqFPqPuV%2FCFebhM2mVMijU%2FAppB5MD67GpU7GNK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=viUOb3EEapjUFqDBdpEF1dTQBoKj3k02SvpNrs6aWiTy9UdO%2FXSz1KmHFwvowyN7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1vfNyGgVlnDPLnbs2NnrrIjirMWBdY3YD445fPpkXcqnMb2wyEpdgtL1cbq6Kg2


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101230 68065  2006 FIRE STATION                115,000           0     115,000     115,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68066  2010 PW SALT SHED                 16,500           0      16,500            .00            .00      16,500.00     .0%
101230 68067  2012 KCC BOND PRIN               275,000           0     275,000            .00            .00     275,000.00     .0%
101230 68068  2015 CIP BOND PRIN               225,000           0     225,000     225,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101230 68069  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                12,101           0      12,101      12,100.98            .00            .02  100.0%
101230 68071  LIBRARY BOND PRINC               240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00     .0%
101230 68257  RUSTLEWOOD FARM IN                 3,614           0       3,614       1,848.25            .00       1,765.75   51.1%
101230 68265  2006 FIRE STATION                 10,500           0      10,500       5,825.00            .00       4,675.00   55.5%
101230 68268  2015 CIP BONDS INT                15,750           0      15,750       9,000.00            .00       6,750.00   57.1%
101230 68269  KLT BRAVE BOAT HEA                 5,989           0       5,989       3,044.86            .00       2,944.14   50.8%
101230 68271  LIBRARY BOND INTER                97,230           0      97,230      48,615.00            .00      48,615.00   50.0%
101230 68295  PWD BLDG/SALT SHED                 4,557           0       4,557       2,278.75            .00       2,278.25   50.0%
101230 68297  2012 KCC BOND INT                 71,775           0      71,775      35,887.50            .00      35,887.50   50.0%

     TOTAL DEBT & INTEREST                   1,099,717           0   1,099,717     465,300.96            .00     634,416.04   42.3%

101310 POLICE                             

101310 64002  POLICE CHIEF FT  S               107,435           0     107,435      25,376.56            .00      82,058.44   23.6%
101310 64012  SERGEANTS SALARIES               356,618           0     356,618      88,395.98            .00     268,222.02   24.8%
101310 64013  SCHOOL RESOURCE OF                71,959           0      71,959      16,002.83            .00      55,956.17   22.2%
101310 64014  DETECTIVES SALARIE               154,296           0     154,296      35,929.06            .00     118,366.94   23.3%
101310 64015  PATROLMEN SALARIES               838,111           0     838,111     160,697.06            .00     677,413.94   19.2%
101310 64016  DISPATCHER SALARIE               329,385           0     329,385      63,107.95            .00     266,277.05   19.2%
101310 64017  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS               101,473           0     101,473      24,299.51            .00      77,173.49   23.9%
101310 64022  ANIMAL CONTROL OFF                76,990           0      76,990      17,121.35            .00      59,868.65   22.2%
101310 64023  LIEUTENANT SALARY                 89,830           0      89,830      20,800.51            .00      69,029.49   23.2%
101310 64024  NIGHT DIFFERENTIAL                15,500           0      15,500       3,493.40            .00      12,006.60   22.5%
101310 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   16,455           0      16,455       3,131.07            .00      13,323.93   19.0%
101310 64030  OVERTIME                         200,000           0     200,000      67,076.65            .00     132,923.35   33.5%
101310 64033  SICK TIME BUY BACK                 2,408           0       2,408         227.20            .00       2,180.80    9.4%
101310 64034  PHYSICAL FITNESS S                14,700           0      14,700         527.85            .00      14,172.15    3.6%
101310 65010  POSTAGE                              870           0         870         185.69            .00         684.31   21.3%
101310 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                30,000           0      30,000      12,391.24            .00      17,608.76   41.3%
101310 65030  TRANSPORTATION                     2,800           0       2,800         600.00            .00       2,200.00   21.4%
101310 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                26,500           0      26,500       3,542.52            .00      22,957.48   13.4%
101310 65060  PRINTING                           4,450           0       4,450         306.50            .00       4,143.50    6.9%
101310 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%
101310 65200  ELECTRICITY                       15,000           0      15,000       1,715.94            .00      13,284.06   11.4%
101310 65220  WATER                                545           0         545            .00            .00         545.00     .0%
101310 65230  FUEL OIL                           5,500           0       5,500         609.60            .00       4,890.40   11.1%
101310 65240  DUMPSTERS                            970           0         970         277.00            .00         693.00   28.6%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRFHTPov1Z6ZVGdRQqO%2BxDKpShmzzfdOpdzZn66OZr4DXKC4wAg%2FdjKdpi%2BQsnKj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uYYEQe37ZJicsav7A1jYsXmPCKO3qAz3VUjENJWGVcCGAWmuu1t%2FjxNLu%2Byykp4K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juTxwjQ%2FwLF1SWqqou%2BZfWmbQ%2Bx5V9Jukjgza7Z%2BUFWQ%2FGfqkIKl0TjuyDA2F52x
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oan6vIOlO4ZnqU7%2BHU0Bb3ok%2FTQWQPD7NKMRUPwcj9laYnPD9zsfQV4meRp2TpgO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iw9LWgumTB6aVCfrr4qIc4eqRo2zz9W%2B7lbaCjG4bkHbYsEtOeS06XWXSYOukQ34
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B3ClVvHLl%2FNVGrZvTyaG6lCNOljN9spZD%2FzUpoKyP9wGjtvZVBlfe9ncFyjbsZkD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dtfV4WrWPE5EPkawHc1x%2BXJSIYn5HBfDgEjuba7OkPU0YdAhF47gvnH%2Ft6yenyt1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qD3%2BvczpaybNjLBpqZ3ZrjJj8X%2B0VOXcLv79xWATpk338wkabMXTs3F9P4rBdGOQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fR8KBF9FWomVPyar1Fww1%2BosSNyadwKC8lHVHH781yVWRO0B%2F0bUJqqT8%2FhCGjKV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ENbqLftnrTyXUfM%2BAhwu4pO69sDxkxir%2BXdryZh%2FH7rG1vCBdYvxBOXWAd6TpUjQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1a4N0ipie2IC43HjUjPhkKZjX118OeVLxDGeObjcQ7eIaURljswN4rTaxTXEVol
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AZhgdZQDh7eXosQ7UKsPpeEhCuVP1%2B77o2bn8weD%2Fj3oXDNbwtU31LC2PbaGhB87
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXjzk%2FS%2Fd%2Fv2JWFENURc2SVK7NhYDx%2BD2KSjuHfdFi6lbOuXvGptEb3yhW76tixj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daMUeZURoDraBkxc%2Bmkc%2F%2Bb6FDVa9qhJGLeIeYsgqQKs0%2FsOMoyFhiRBuL9Jk6U9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8%2Fo3nCbXtdElNBXg0yN95OL50GndRZi9lDIsUu%2FGbyskex2fIxPuBpCVNQsW7xO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Ke%2BwFrkcP8EdAZpILKACoTOVopMBJuMSc%2BUwxRXBxhoigyxb6WmhU%2FZuUT%2BT7Cl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nI1SNnmIhJRBZFD2feEAJKwn4k9PSwi0LGUidYRPGjue3UMYWr3hkYSQTALz%2Fg1v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GxVsarjdd8j7xitWnAiXlE%2Fjosw4zqYz%2BwFu%2BpyaF9CZS1FpSZqrI%2FV%2BqkBnkayU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzaD1RNLrwhC9PLzCcrpzC8OlLXNQ2OrWpvOf9fEnsEDLdGCRHGdTgxTtAM98JoM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SN9rRHk1NA41jntv0Ot2oXHjF1CpuvRKCecHD9pUjseszSMMYHE7nqvZ4XlJNFJD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h0bD%2F%2BtVA%2BAz%2BFZKpCRCaO5m3iqGYhtqVTHQOiWg%2FbvQlBbIorbOhjR6kOBk1mKx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dym0f2jErAt8%2FpNH8pv9suXWSgjwP%2BXYqWhaHUUeSNtZ3%2FK8A3b5j0Gk0vIXWHtq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mxArPXBbSFfqwEeasq1q532eXTX1yo8FLM0kEc%2BwBavjcQfUzUSvDgybuInTGbVg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qisKtBRiKkdy%2BTOlHxBRp%2Bv6GWtm7a8fqY3MgKjf5bGHWXS3cm66OusRrtXSBnw5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=od3O%2FDiXZN5snxAePQ1Pqay6kehRmTnxC8a%2FS%2FNT54VfX37hyO2VHXqA3yIy2yLa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nx%2FA3HS%2FyMNv7dnmyTSoQe4Aa0%2Fys6nTqgC1pg6TATXNUy%2B%2B8JiNRYxut3iqBt8v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a95jBeNchCw31C8gzv1fB0NAmBCX9txs1B0niRg9a2GPL4tuHzKzOhCwIz7VhG%2BG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7BwUmziyihM21AhjvLxjuG%2ByVS9XW7OdBV030EZILSZgYNnozmU%2FmJxrSesTa06X
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=encQ7rYGhYu5o3BP16raZQm%2Bw2%2BNtTrpmZKHsXxQjYCjSF%2BGr4Z1pkepiy0p0e7P
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEkpLr0e2v6cDF8reX1KQPmR4zndLNvj7tKftlJKquOpSpGuYkGxAGlPQVhGTeja
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H5DFDE2IMgqpVChmT9%2B8pMzhogD0ctT2vxY%2FX2ihOoGuEs%2F4lLy8Qpk%2BxWHSzyZa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SmjnYHCZBR2JmEaE2eVFgOENWWsg0gjIYyGLKVqZbgmzYvmx1VNYJrMdsmbTUBm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PH4KRsJCxLRwTsuFPrucHpQxwaFZzu08xuVQG9Wd9vq8ZuCaFf851cltEg3XdxSv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qUVISnYQfqjwaeIQJeRztCFa0KBFWS1NmOnQwJCfZbe1Og8N8m%2FjPOtxzWen6RGW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mf6Oh9qKGuh6fH0Ui9eabInh70VoyBZ61J0PpegGJlAwMMOmetOdMZaoeLM3Uf8I
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ru8ABC%2B7uPrdt81C9QwZnUmND3CUfID73QJyG%2FyO9Hz8MQ2ZieGrJ2kTufi%2FKP5%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K0sd7X1asBnJ9Lq9od8%2FSGiNIBWyXVXkLXtbEZcrLvCKEOFLvV%2FMgAFNzQTSyUZT


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101310 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         129.52            .00         270.48   32.4%
101310 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                83,000           0      83,000      32,314.22            .00      50,685.78   38.9%
101310 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                31,000           0      31,000       5,756.41            .00      25,243.59   18.6%
101310 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                48,125           0      48,125      10,697.88            .00      37,427.12   22.2%
101310 65470  DOG EXPENSE                          750           0         750          85.00            .00         665.00   11.3%
101310 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101310 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000         477.24            .00       4,522.76    9.5%
101310 65521  UNIFORMS                          27,000           0      27,000       5,930.05            .00      21,069.95   22.0%
101310 65693  SOCIAL SVCS PARTNE                28,000           0      28,000       6,875.00            .00      21,125.00   24.6%
101310 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    4,000           0       4,000       1,211.27            .00       2,788.73   30.3%
101310 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 5,715           0       5,715       3,550.00            .00       2,165.00   62.1%
101310 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     7,800           0       7,800         787.26            .00       7,012.74   10.1%
101310 66032  ARMORY SUPPLIES                   30,000           0      30,000      10,050.00            .00      19,950.00   33.5%
101310 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 3,000           0       3,000          41.97            .00       2,958.03    1.4%
101310 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101310 67517  BULLET PROOF VESTS                 5,276           0       5,276         685.30            .00       4,590.70   13.0%

     TOTAL POLICE                            2,746,211           0   2,746,211     624,406.59            .00   2,121,804.41   22.7%

101320 FIRE                               

101320 64003  FIRE CHIEF SALARY                107,435           0     107,435      25,269.05            .00      82,165.95   23.5%
101320 64020  PART TIME SALARIES               102,493           0     102,493       3,389.58            .00      99,103.42    3.3%
101320 64030  OVERTIME FT FIREFI                     0           0           0       1,041.35            .00      -1,041.35  100.0%
101320 64043  ON-CALL FIREFIGHTE                 2,720           0       2,720      11,645.00            .00      -8,925.00  428.1%
101320 64044  FULL TIME FIREFIGH               256,037           0     256,037      64,996.50            .00     191,040.50   25.4%
101320 64045  FT FIREFIGHTER CAL                55,000           0      55,000       9,264.81            .00      45,735.19   16.8%
101320 64095  ACCIDENT & HEALTH                  1,766           0       1,766       1,682.00            .00          84.00   95.2%
101320 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 8,374           0       8,374       2,212.91            .00       6,161.09   26.4%
101320 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 2,235           0       2,235         767.19            .00       1,467.81   34.3%
101320 65045  TRAINING                           4,650           0       4,650         150.00            .00       4,500.00    3.2%
101320 65046  HEALTH/PHYSICAL                    7,600           0       7,600            .00            .00       7,600.00     .0%
101320 65200  ELECTRICITY                        9,731           0       9,731       1,141.27            .00       8,589.73   11.7%
101320 65220  WATER                                312           0         312          73.30            .00         238.70   23.5%
101320 65230  FUEL OIL                          22,570           0      22,570         322.24            .00      22,247.76    1.4%
101320 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101320 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                35,419           0      35,419       8,347.79            .00      27,071.21   23.6%
101320 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,660           0       3,660       1,527.10            .00       2,132.90   41.7%
101320 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 8,388           0       8,388       2,028.83            .00       6,359.17   24.2%
101320 65330  RADIO MAINTENANCE                  2,867           0       2,867         160.00            .00       2,707.00    5.6%
101320 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 7,896           0       7,896       5,526.49            .00       2,369.51   70.0%
101320 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                15,390           0      15,390       3,369.76            .00      12,020.24   21.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JN41RR%2Foq%2BztZTUduAKvT0xEPhPuyd08CycWPwdHLHDy5%2FBt6MOBl8DeBGCYj7fk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xl%2B1k5%2FY2w3ywYhsXZva9NhsWnu5Bwi6jKdGfJZvUiI1ObJdMpSoW17O176QCwfJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EsOgmf4094%2F6FcL0Pjc9ZHkCx1qShAVeA6Pe5VDkM9GMs8NF%2F24ezy1BmOz7CyKA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=omxcADAU6UNOaQ6xRu6UYqWpUF%2BDoZYSYe06ZctTT04f7tmm5GcuPEOz3bqhQ%2FfZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z38AvuV9SFFQyw2h78ENKeNv2AVZsDqL3E1aecuUXNQUjX3g68Z7RmrL2t5%2FfciS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zf%2FD%2Fio26hyKZvi7Oaoq3KR7GICVqcXUB2A4GYUOUvuF85V1I54rl1MeGFG%2BolTu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAOHwTXWmQEVoDXq7QqL3l6k3wGkGmBbriBcOlmQncZlTjgdGDU2wmKaPfdHwBo9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r2%2FmoZK3E4QjPrGfo4ORHgt4FFObLZnMfwwXKDuZRnK4peGlCEfEfk5DWONUcHWQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XATnJgI8tq2krf8RXPU6bM1mO5gWbDpTxYcN2ww%2B7PsMv9hxRFai6KESsEMzfOCG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CUgoBux8SRKImURl4VmvQdZ2fYXdBkLWGmXiNnnqcyzAjEcFgDbFjPp4GZX6uw9f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3smeBTAAYsMpABZG0o%2BA6wlG7CstSL6H4xadlYsjLcZSq%2F2TaovDoOyXXH06HHsR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOxDe28O0FS47LWr%2Bb4scNSs8HGHOMfs%2B%2Fe0vGijCUeHUh7jfvEeCIiA3YLNmJjF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SYZfa2%2BZL02RDLFtFBIQrDKJSjj5YQshaAsnUftlzTZScr7AqynqEw1DpT3xRlR9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWNjwabpcNQvJfAbf5IdGPl3jL%2BfxHWqmXqWekNo5egQdwx2qwoW4AsZNFWTSnv3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rw%2F6YaQEqXzkbemT6OvyPpXFxqeiZW4j3HVymzu21HEPlwZ0WTF8pTyzVc0Vidjx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aEM4giNJoJtEkaA6VmgYfT72dKi4GQj75sQN9SkwM3Lctjc63zxBapyArNNjmXVz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATXfOxUP6C4hkepWbSKRXPA8RYRey5WAT1BMAiH4%2FiS%2FKtECs7xP%2F2UPgM%2FafL11
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0qT%2Btcmvoco8QkpOaupPcv5vYYdQ7jP3a%2Fav4JHm4zDe2or43MVWPaHJduMYCla
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JRWHbXYinXKXtH1X4gKvyMoRkoAlW42BvrDnzM3roDM4eVL9duQCMHoSbVwVHFhm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIrX2g3UKWAVmGXTRWVKmwSTfooGus30ledh9PEFVBUWMQBLIfZMvtOzvJMwEXwc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zpB%2BtIAG7B9NqDR5incJ5qbj10EbJz2jsshJqDVB3yAfi7yXqrvg42J6ppUSLvOe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QA4%2FDqJ1uGIXjWeVDGTRhBD5hvvDgkGTtOZQWnVcb5SaRnRAYSjwPyVzjYmtEvBe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jSErjsVzu5uQYJ52f6WTOBc3rUUC9%2Bc1jOWCdWIL7bQVDqLWYFXDo8%2FCPOhM%2Fqt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pfgOIO4cV7h37JXd1F51XbBVJI21Ydx3mWwgbnoMuJFmrbrjapEnBx5xwb4NjxO8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FwQQqbWr%2FE9BSYL6HeHpDrhmVifi%2BT2Msmj1nC7lFBFXwy6HPo84ayq81jr0OobD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IdGGdjsMEcgtXdPoPD8l6erioledwSVp2immaz%2BsnqrG7Gre7MI4jX3TWWQDzf0H
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRCzJa5YRnRZ5YU5OjcmfEJVbB5P85yE5wTccp3lnVgEJ2eIPCgBGJsJbZNewMCq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dWtvqX4GL4CJmFVitHknLEdOp5XyYqUzp4Rar9PwBkaIYmNsqh%2FyrZQtsZ1Fxon0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xW823b1MW5NIiYZI413t2trrCb6BF6d%2B0h8U2lrZFHiQimDjQWqzVaSXiaBiYspH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gdou9KEHsvC1VIs7RRsJTXcPYENQB1UN8iuKMPTplDeHEuvK1hYJMMpcSo721Mvq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sKFE4u0Crm4C4zTJadnV6MdtPROoCg%2BKKF7MvdipVTOpYNr41vR0AFumQCsX0mU0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81BppPs0HNdWnR7%2F0reIMpdEEg%2FYTvNzwdvHnx9jqJ4dHTBgGZOUTnQkqgWGkehe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f0Z9V68rJN8Lg%2F3AkD41VqTvFaM6DErc2PSscbATXu5q17nqmOuK7JtdnPRx6%2F%2BU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GcH11b4HZC%2FnW%2FhbO%2Biot9Bc0blKAYjwbDUzi7XDHjYLcuRVVsddYnNRNHPod1kv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rt1ZuecL5CfmyiAlImnasarvxOsfhHVnwTFBVwWwV5vCq8e2fXjaux0DiYGblN3e
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEkyidUggpVtJdyIWxsu8iKt6F7GKmyH0ocwOd%2FWUaYa7khAuysAvuehSVQN15Ra
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTIJlG1TSaHlw5cIKY8A33Kk4pmMTJp07DaDj3O4YkxgX9Ra%2Ff0jy5SXinCs1zrj


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101320 65521  UNIFORMS                           5,600           0       5,600            .00            .00       5,600.00     .0%
101320 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      672           0         672            .00            .00         672.00     .0%
101320 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   600           0         600         112.67            .00         487.33   18.8%
101320 67505  EXTINGUISHER MAINT                   500           0         500         616.08            .00        -116.08  123.2%
101320 67515  LANTERNS & BATTERI                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101320 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 8,000           0       8,000            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0%
101320 67530  VEHICLES                               0           0           0       2,236.61            .00      -2,236.61  100.0%

     TOTAL FIRE                                670,715           0     670,715     145,880.53            .00     524,834.47   21.8%

101330 STREETLIGHTS                       

101330 65200  ELECTRICITY - STRE                35,000           0      35,000       4,036.07            .00      30,963.93   11.5%
101330 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                20,000           0      20,000       9,354.00            .00      10,646.00   46.8%

     TOTAL STREETLIGHTS                         55,000           0      55,000      13,390.07            .00      41,609.93   24.3%

101340 HYDRANT RENTALS                    

101340 65300  HYDRANT RENT MACHI               268,950           0     268,950            .00            .00     268,950.00     .0%

     TOTAL HYDRANT RENTALS                     268,950           0     268,950            .00            .00     268,950.00     .0%

101410 HIGHWAY                            

101410 64004  HIGHWAY 35% COMM S                38,973           0      38,973       8,904.03            .00      30,068.97   22.8%
101410 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               543,165           0     543,165     129,302.47            .00     413,862.53   23.8%
101410 64015  ADMINISTRATIVE ASS                48,900           0      48,900      11,238.11            .00      37,661.89   23.0%
101410 64029  OVERTIME - SNOW &                 75,000           0      75,000       3,600.00            .00      71,400.00    4.8%
101410 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000       1,499.68            .00       6,500.32   18.7%
101410 65010  POSTAGE                              500           0         500         157.87            .00         342.13   31.6%
101410 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 4,200           0       4,200       1,421.08            .00       2,778.92   33.8%
101410 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       750           0         750         250.00            .00         500.00   33.3%
101410 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000       3,785.00            .00         215.00   94.6%
101410 65060  PRINTING                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101410 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101410 65200  ELECTRICITY                        4,600           0       4,600         593.47            .00       4,006.53   12.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzgoeX9w5xWoXqOStgAwMZOkCLGSPJhTcm6Uulqwk6Bn3kJC7JzImIu3Pi%2Fagu%2Bu
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FmFVv3Zx3EDQwCkiNB19G28EIgtcxEbZxJxhrXwCErRK8qJZD0UVRb9wM%2ByznPjy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FNbkfVjpAjld%2FrVobzyHxqA3higBwppP3JwPDzG2iP5Izw%2BlPuYvT2509GzGIdn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qYm943144BSHcYXwnphh2L5Db%2Fzxozw43aCrCZHRmOeHGqPHvvp4iqfJ3daGjus
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ULh4%2BND9qH5M7o%2F%2FTxhnBlO7Vie2IkigeRirR%2BVD%2BuvUUoQT8XNa%2BdBAX33AiZNe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FoIrM1x%2BvqPTKQgzU%2BwY3z0LchNLxjr5%2FGGMVkf7hTXdDYxgNOz5ZVawTYuwD3UI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VWsoFwCwfNp5wrqwRESoASnr%2BBGvy1pQmvdJMdqOagsMmOEsKZRbmHcrcZayz9kO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QF%2B2QRh01hzpWv1Z7h183Vn2u9lz4H5jTbGCdGGJUDvARR24Qf9kh0UnHQWZtlln
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFO%2BgI0ug2UwgWjm8PKPU0c6M8nkedRkBaHiMxDJ4aBZJ0kmSqo45VJA16HjJtPA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jDCRv2mbh9XIM9bcJf4IByZ1gQZV50b3OwM7qqDYebrm%2BINucNgWEatrY34XhSP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b6rWrsnRT2lf1sIt4Aje2H5OsoDHZqqNOKAPxOMtGKJTwNiImJiS%2FpbFcvrYdNZq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ocYrWpxzztHyU0AX2pgdeFWDiwva0rRtr8gsf1MwIRSGjYtuY3MFtXIxG6BL5v6c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1qdr4uAnVLOyHRiZXpPq21efNVoPcS8cHBYh4Xe9TTgIow7So%2B%2FE4AEyOfUh89qt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPo51%2BrdiWAKEGOiE4bSB7GhUg7GaZ%2FU5BU4oTqYTi%2F9NqDv9rkQhRtRZxJNrc0V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ay%2F%2B2BT8Gt2Zb9nMWA%2F3g%2BH4f0Pu5KDIGdRwCIsbcO8mQjC7BugFHWwCsaBvZ0RY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2YFQwx5JWU81nCf5vJVXcOzP3xPE5yyJuLWoogHn6JOdJ1qejWkkj28hM1%2F44mx3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IioTJYI%2BkaS%2BIGVjdwAUMJ5ZkGpUe1EvRPQjCFCRKtTrr8UNm7M0XnRazEeVw0D4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GFGYLuWRrM0SjNl9CXiFg08bD0qsshwK%2BoE%2Fq2ZGlzEpw121WkC46urlO28Xu5qN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kkgHEdCWEu9CbiMYQCNAeSI%2BcxzCBPfVDe0HbGfN9dFC%2FSXvzeqpHhh7%2FdbFi2NO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6ferL7vDjfPO7dNuoVLTC6Ups3FPKS12kuQAuwU06nbsR94Dre8%2FLv5fNQ5GVdSb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FrUCZxKi4WDzlX72cMRvOEmz5YNacgiqCKPHvksPtP9JCk6HiKjU0Pwv8k%2BIxJzd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBCnv9BPJ1BdxwXz9aIgwoIxz3cf5%2B4qjTg0XDy6%2FyVbQ6Ar%2BIF5S3q8gJ8n8ZNJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5G17eA48TysbJjDPhBV3csKolohL%2BGuWwsJdiZ9Hc7K8%2BwCcsswGX74ZV5HJZoc


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101410 65220  WATER                              2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%
101410 65230  FUEL OIL                           7,000           0       7,000            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0%
101410 65250  SEWER                                400           0         400         100.00            .00         300.00   25.0%
101410 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                18,000           0      18,000      10,668.39            .00       7,331.61   59.3%
101410 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 3,000           0       3,000         288.22            .00       2,711.78    9.6%
101410 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250          48.01            .00       1,201.99    3.8%
101410 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                20,000           0      20,000      -1,633.87            .00      21,633.87   -8.2%
101410 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                64,875           0      64,875      10,410.96            .00      54,464.04   16.0%
101410 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      8,000           0       8,000       3,261.51            .00       4,738.49   40.8%
101410 65450  TARRING & PATCHING                12,000           0      12,000       6,850.78            .00       5,149.22   57.1%
101410 65452  SALT                             160,000           0     160,000            .00            .00     160,000.00     .0%
101410 65454  SAND                               2,100           0       2,100            .00            .00       2,100.00     .0%
101410 65456  GRAVEL & FILL                      3,000           0       3,000       6,492.55            .00      -3,492.55  216.4%
101410 65458  DRAINAGE SUPPLIES                  5,000           0       5,000       1,563.67            .00       3,436.33   31.3%
101410 65460  SIGNS                             10,000           0      10,000         750.33            .00       9,249.67    7.5%
101410 65462  STRIPING                          54,000           0      54,000         455.85            .00      53,544.15     .8%
101410 65466  SNOW REMOVAL EQUIP                22,000           0      22,000         126.16            .00      21,873.84     .6%
101410 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                30,000           0      30,000       2,642.50            .00      27,357.50    8.8%
101410 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 6,500           0       6,500       1,184.10            .00       5,315.90   18.2%
101410 65521  UNIFORMS                           4,400           0       4,400       2,821.91            .00       1,578.09   64.1%
101410 65522  C.D.L PROGRAMS                       850           0         850         321.60            .00         528.40   37.8%
101410 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                     19,000           0      19,000       6,031.78            .00      12,968.22   31.7%
101410 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    1,000           0       1,000          76.05            .00         923.95    7.6%
101410 66011  HAND TOOLS                           600           0         600         337.95            .00         262.05   56.3%
101410 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                 1,500           0       1,500         500.00            .00       1,000.00   33.3%
101410 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       400           0         400          11.20            .00         388.80    2.8%
101410 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 8,500           0       8,500       1,458.72            .00       7,041.28   17.2%
101410 67514  PLANT EQUIPMENT                    1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101410 67518  RENTAL EQUIPMENT                   3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101410 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000         911.97            .00       1,088.03   45.6%
101410 67540  IMPROVEMENTS TO BL                 5,000           0       5,000         373.31            .00       4,626.69    7.5%

     TOTAL HIGHWAY                           1,207,063           0   1,207,063     216,805.36            .00     990,257.64   18.0%

101520 GENERAL ASSISTANCE                 

101520 65480  OTHER PROF SERVICE                50,000           0      50,000      37,274.00            .00      12,726.00   74.5%

     TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE                   50,000           0      50,000      37,274.00            .00      12,726.00   74.5%

101530 PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE              

101530 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                   520           0         520         202.90            .00         317.10   39.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gO77agjFp4dNivMYxSJ7PEfYQSXe3t2EcOgmbfrgT5nWKywJQyVdmB2e%2FNnyhTQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B150OXUMmj%2F41MLViRpqXorUSMCne7v9x5Kjke7WQbQ7jVvsyzUSMTjv%2BE98znIU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB2qDTiPxGW4HpIKP0luNb4bMWnCsfZu35snSCOC%2B8tiOJnqxV44ha9efeyfEJG%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TaRMnVgkfCzH9Tq6uC0nwMg3n2TV68cgPIRUhjmgHlstkldNIPF0BEAMEkWGe3MN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V4Ri6P%2FIY61lUrdeYNlq3fTgL6XdJyzb%2BfOBOqZ6QiwQGqUL%2FpXtIAzQcfzcvFLK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQpiJCFKD6X1wWW7gzBjdXJop64chKUzywLpb3sYC56uiKTQ0xjTg%2F4yxxeoj5iI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RV0QXKXWgWfOoe5fAHtDVXsScbibEREw3qUjD9M9HzyvslXf5qEP%2Bfqw%2Bp7sHjsX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IzVaaInKrw1zaLp4H5fikZEKMN3g%2FQpE5oqCQxfdPkllTid%2BvhS1LL8purVZcID8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6ANH0YyJ5VXiMKZtwFiyyQcr7yZSiuhXHxF%2BJL46ZQmDVWg5B2QWXT7m2n%2FojlO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzCo0wpUucsl5Fi8jsmoBSu2R8Dvd%2Fwh9SSuZe9%2Ft6qmki5flEOb4YCWhwio0eOw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpE%2F6laHC0oDzd%2BSQluTk9e7ADz6jItAg4v3rlzGeKQe8zgucYIHfzHlGAoFFbRo
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6s8Y01B%2F2qQyOiJaRlPJroKAEC7poj6v7yb08Z%2Fv687EGz8VXCT5Aea%2B05BCvRFz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qcMw5UBAzrqq%2Fq1Zl1MCYN8zXORUZCvLELTb%2FEqxWwcGfFCpMNUgyVtE7k4SDE%2B5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xN3mptS8cVBktJYhDXxSaGRVYHHtRo9ASWvx9mwtus%2BZZyhREEam%2BfROI8B%2Fzapa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NVVt8wDpocRXDnDpAlnbFrMRrbvGrYb8vgOjEk%2F%2BNAHjGdtzbGk3EfIBOcHMlEqC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBMOKWvkE%2BX%2BPmLQ7kRPjuyNkDNClzBPcAO96V8UjYEzkBJLp03op1LOnh67%2BVj4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DtKzosYBNwlLIXPj0ukWVcHiLKIbI6HIkebhHu8sR%2BLV4Wq0D9JIwUvGZnIDI%2Frs
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uLuS4R4ShZ8Eg0RlF6D7qkPPfEKhcsO9lmJCWRKVL1%2FktLkNhFz4daHJ4KOzsLz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BCNqjeMe%2FiZr9uadSXdwGHFb0GTE%2FadhwbLryrYUnSg2R4E0A8BZkoSA7LSjGmz1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B6huyaG3Iulsqcsm3ezuCkeKglyfnoDegqYZJrEt6v9TeZf%2B%2Bh3QS7FE%2F8PtbQef
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hZJA8BVX1XyZ50CoXzjqDRU0lXOGweFzA6knRkaWpA%2FxmFt3%2BKXPNRxrGBCam1Pb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0csgLUlB06kCewQnZc1qQNQckeK505GA8zzX8Lz%2Fy5u2pTs1HSn72vS7GTlqTH6
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1b9xr88uA3DfcrPHbUbVuO6WcfpHFkHBs1jydluJxucET0lNUJZ%2FfATlgiZ0k7c7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k19N%2FrocXw4srO9e7OnQDgye6wH3HMMuaIqiOP7kn98oRlygOO1tSRPokPP9dNUg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=agD36Z9xM87%2B9P561t%2F%2FRLCRtdg3uPVj42uNcCUxrTQUaoQxhDsYVhum3xV4SUSG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B8SdX9UNk2DNrbwSG50Jrw5O5AuAZ1G8V07TDEAEQD4A1XPIdVoQE6X7M4cun%2FIi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UG5i6qzGNev7ewxTQ490Rf4JY40hyPs%2BfKRiXKRiEtvTWbs8u77RP2EUmJFyKlGM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9uOGrBIuWjiZzijm56ui2pKzQv3rd2nHNqznvIa1gE3fwPTQQv54hgAnpeBFmu13
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUM4xkutQefO%2F0qln2zK%2BZmE1TT2uoYezp%2B%2B%2FVB00YbtjbF4lepX6pBZMQaM2Q4h
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTVAeqqAfhy3QgocbPr2J%2FtcJASNUdkQNN0xkFd0XCxeW%2FdYocDA1XGJhhRsSKwC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bu7ETrvZzcilAFnW3Ehy4oRKRA90f%2FF%2BTCG4eYBF6JtmMoUatTXBwsE%2FnXOd5zN5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fAENxwwSg7cg6UJqkCgt3qVFkGsBseIj3%2FaLNONeef5tankp5lwd3U7pk%2FIZX38S
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7SrJqHpaHjzyPSLqgzgX6QyT%2BAYUWcKri2f%2FBfPs42Zw9wR0xnTlsxiCVspmu4R


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE                   520           0         520         202.90            .00         317.10   39.0%

101540 COMMUNITY AGENCIES                 

101540 65479  FAIR TIDE                          2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101540 65492  YORK COUNTY COMMUN                 2,500           0       2,500       2,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101540 65497  SO MAINE AREA AGEN                 1,400           0       1,400            .00            .00       1,400.00     .0%
101540 65499  CROSSROADS HOUSE,                  2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY AGENCIES                    7,900           0       7,900       2,500.00            .00       5,400.00   31.6%

101721 PLANNING / CODE                    

101721 64005  CODE ENFORCEMENT S                76,595           0      76,595      28,816.32            .00      47,778.68   37.6%
101721 64006  PLANNER SALARY                    75,000           0      75,000       1,538.46            .00      73,461.54    2.1%
101721 64010  DEVELOPMENT STAFF                 43,410           0      43,410      10,257.53            .00      33,152.47   23.6%
101721 64017  ASSISTANT PLANNER                 28,822           0      28,822       9,909.77            .00      18,912.23   34.4%
101721 64018  ASST CODE ENFORCEM                57,930           0      57,930       2,460.29            .00      55,469.71    4.2%
101721 64042  DIRECTOR OF PLANNI               112,875           0     112,875      26,131.19            .00      86,743.81   23.2%
101721 65010  POSTAGE                            1,550           0       1,550         328.73            .00       1,221.27   21.2%
101721 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,500           0       1,500         235.62            .00       1,264.38   15.7%
101721 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101721 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 4,000           0       4,000          35.00            .00       3,965.00     .9%
101721 65060  PRINTING                             450           0         450            .00            .00         450.00     .0%
101721 65080  LEGAL NOTICES & OT                 3,000           0       3,000         158.06            .00       2,841.94    5.3%
101721 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 3,200           0       3,200            .00            .00       3,200.00     .0%
101721 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101721 65314  VEHICLE LEASE                      1,885           0       1,885         471.18            .00       1,413.82   25.0%
101721 65400  LEGAL SERVICES                     4,000           0       4,000         756.00            .00       3,244.00   18.9%
101721 65410  COMPUTER SERVICES                 31,676           0      31,676      40,836.18            .00      -9,160.18  128.9%
101721 65411  BOARD OF ASSESSMEN                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101721 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               161,000           0     161,000         525.00            .00     160,475.00     .3%
101721 65521  UNIFORMS                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
101721 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      850           0         850         325.83            .00         524.17   38.3%
101721 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                   500           0         500          45.00            .00         455.00    9.0%
101721 66026  SMPDC MEMBERSHIP                   5,856           0       5,856       5,856.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101721 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250          26.99            .00         223.01   10.8%
101721 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING / CODE                     616,949           0     616,949     128,713.15            .00     488,235.85   20.9%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ogm4swmScm00cFyeTQ22E6NZNN4Cv3ETnljk9794SK0CpayxZfkb5SdxdoQHrF1p
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mNrZUwlWuRyJsQxWQIiOQi4yXuTFFA6SeK5vYUZNhVgXC2C7qxGKWsEein4aTK%2FO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uJueCNJvW04cK0r0QnlBF%2BboZxur9h2H1n7jCtd3k%2F65ZEizi1gsruGBqQ%2Bf%2BLLU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NrWM9DqqNm2H%2Fuc9pONEIJ4hkrQvAoPTbEf7nBKzgkaLsCl8t8ueKmS32Dr15dr4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6lo7cRzpztd3%2F37IgXelS8IvxnctKF595VBtjr2rkHZSWO7ENdfvbwoQRBc3pB1V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gLYqNo8xAczxSm43MB9ISW5MovfNkT8vwW1vi3zacxqRSd%2FMocW9dbJC4IIaTYDt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PDdX%2FIWq7%2BpmXRwfV5RCqOkXJLhEedfjDyzd2GlPykG0ecAoF8Ty8DRBG7JX36WO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBF%2FVhp9aGqd2T5ZPuUOmWD7Ji7LeSnOWJcSRL%2BsbrgJQFY%2FZLkCpE%2FoRnr1ndnd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bUEPCp%2Bjyg6Iqu%2FHdGnvAU4AS9gnX543Mqu6iHjS4Mp%2Fhn3CR0N8eyHsgEBsoY8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJVMrWnqfy1J9eb4xqrGj9GoK3nUgtPAzyMffC9Edv4z%2BKkehzXd91A738sI19RT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugBxsW4czQQhKsWW2h3Ewv%2BCJDJTEX5mPCHRKFFcLLrZOhbQqXNPIEVqAYOWLSht
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fTNVRRUJYa6sVh%2F1IU3T3QYqcDP2LfxKH0wp%2FX4vVX1iar1FSTk3ypp8jVYbaK4a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NyJmx4ImYdNtsmNN2vr9EeefB8Hg%2Bq2lBkp3L4Fyp%2Fs%2F2dGtKznOpnqk7aDGEP2M
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BjBSlKL2ZCx4cmZOLwo4xL59lCwo0ZAbabg%2Bz9OvMqTdYDd%2BmnQkwp4uOwldxJWS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K7S2jvxlWw0kAaZceVs66tcECM270WNZoZi220IjQBkZNs9EiLlerh7ti955Naau
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJWHomxC2IBSrmrAd8TQ48d72%2B95%2F%2BANxklrG4GGhc2WkSn1fcSsfgTsBCTb7qw8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3RXUvyck3LJu2NnT8S6IMMMSnueT0anUIvB8UDOLO0oawoGb%2BcY%2BXSE4Cp8KgOFc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FCN31W8Q0zJme%2B2cfrzLmhDAMXxVGWVeeAgRLWRyqCOrkOOsqY4aTiNKE%2FdgY4qO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GXc4tL%2BB4QBfSxsNxX8cCjfVdR1200KO5rebwnfD6n9eFPH7QBIO26XjpiS2%2BauV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5mbtSlKWwf%2FdDW7LM7%2BiuUbd455VfnUAuoDuYcINWBxqGwQ66v2d3poR9ciHxRFK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=twFkBkYqsG28rH12QOWXkrw1brC6ccPta5QyrwJAfVwtSYLze4BlWYUw%2F6lOaA8A
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Bfa82HNPxMACM61YiVyx1qWxblX3EtNyEjg67Zypb5GNvzWFTRfMsHvskZsbGHZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6dPA%2FamUmDGNYKz1o983Dbtzb6zPeNQysjzlzONss3YSoBtShzqg2D57UhtBx%2Fhn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XpVwTLOCPyiopnWovQUv4v0NDJXCtQiuiLoIhFqgkqUTvCXoSDNVjLGN2si4LDKI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9ZaYXfmBzx7VrkVbhVcYPrGejhtlCc8SyyYj78dka6B8oK2gO034dAIvNZkJRyR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0aHWT%2F3LVSdaHlfPnRQs5Idg1GsgYQ546FUvymLFE8WN%2FAICgoEoGEPFdIaFvcDZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WO7Wlxx0OLfGTGtwqhWjJrMO5Sg70KpJ85eeKW5INQb2UksExISlVNm3z%2F%2BV2Km
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LzXfvu1KlKN04P7gqejF9lhN5qPAG7OapyQezmXChIaFHq4HAdVZhcXyOKGZ1rEP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4eL4BnPvMGjpISnEg6gKRVGCu%2F25bWrhvRAql19RGOgW0COwK%2BNj92VJ8jtwjNdJ


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101730 IN TOWN PARKS                      

101730 64007  PARKS 10% COMM SAL                11,135           0      11,135       2,543.99            .00       8,591.01   22.8%
101730 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               161,960           0     161,960      37,700.22            .00     124,259.78   23.3%
101730 64030  OVERTIME                           1,600           0       1,600           9.65            .00       1,590.35     .6%
101730 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65060  PRINTING                             100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101730 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%
101730 65200  ELECTRICITY                        1,723           0       1,723         240.44            .00       1,482.56   14.0%
101730 65220  WATER                              7,600           0       7,600         922.78            .00       6,677.22   12.1%
101730 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 2,000           0       2,000       1,604.78            .00         395.22   80.2%
101730 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,050           0       1,050            .00            .00       1,050.00     .0%
101730 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625            .00            .00         625.00     .0%
101730 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0%
101730 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100       2,511.29            .00       6,588.71   27.6%
101730 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      1,000           0       1,000         861.08            .00         138.92   86.1%
101730 65457  LOAM & SOD                         3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%
101730 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                45,000           0      45,000      23,270.00            .00      21,730.00   51.7%
101730 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 1,000           0       1,000         410.32            .00         589.68   41.0%
101730 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,200           0       1,200       1,800.00            .00        -600.00  150.0%
101730 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          86.97            .00          63.03   58.0%
101730 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       150           0         150         108.95            .00          41.05   72.6%
101730 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101730 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL IN TOWN PARKS                       253,043           0     253,043      72,070.47            .00     180,972.53   28.5%

101735 FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT      

101735 64007  PARKS 15% COMM SAL                16,702           0      16,702       3,815.98            .00      12,886.02   22.8%
101735 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES                46,617           0      46,617      11,231.36            .00      35,385.64   24.1%
101735 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                78,500           0      78,500      26,191.42            .00      52,308.58   33.4%
101735 64030  OVERTIME                           8,000           0       8,000         990.05            .00       7,009.95   12.4%
101735 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,400           0       1,400         486.35            .00         913.65   34.7%
101735 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%
101735 65060  PRINTING                           3,500           0       3,500          69.00            .00       3,431.00    2.0%
101735 65080  LEGAL NOTICES/OTHE                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101735 65200  ELECTRICITY                          575           0         575          74.28            .00         500.72   12.9%
101735 65220  WATER                                600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 1,500           0       1,500       1,222.87            .00         277.13   81.5%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MSBvacJuTbtcwnXQUTnuh9L5Uq2R1vsoLRN4NkIdNkaSARl%2BDEx1PKD9mexHqCd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8ws3ykfsEc%2FWZDUyCM4KcjnLSHk3PDomgOCuyz8PU3JxoF9U08%2F14a4Ij2lN1wyI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w9QoYHYi85MXTY7tnKF3WaEsmo7p4Ffkkm3BT1o7ngYlcvTcDFwl8oYvWhwz79z1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8GsvTOh5aX5%2FnD2I962HueDcK8Ob0bUnIjyTnmWTJGp6ZT%2B1qQk%2B6M8n1EUk31W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RptwxK4lipdnBUFte%2BtK2LmxxddBWupm9AkNE4eoZglOvaIXWn7diiy7BF1g%2FUfi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QJnTBAkdMGmZ6lftp4cdNzJ6AA2gQhuP57x3vO6wdyr3y1KpvQl%2B6wG1FEGHLwjy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BieEVcoMS3sJET%2F936trwdMttgrsFsdhWz7mwF1OghPdXbqiosTu2pxMxIrKXGk1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IvrFVUleTb7%2Bkxo67f0G48xcEUpxDPfw5RF22SrXw71MpWMkoLsPVdgbTtxygIMS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J%2B1CcGGFO1lHb9DA%2FxyZ%2F6YIYoknRkmaT%2FJVegw3OTPUDlHCxQ40EQy7F5OTdgKH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZIcqPvDh1LgYMJaJH0lYxoGcws4apRpY%2BoPIq1fi%2BNPDrp%2FcCT%2BJc34rQ1HmNGK9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gU0dD6oFH7YgEmNRTZ%2BLEMLD9fkWpwye1d5dEKLt7lQlDT3tusw7%2FCPddyLc%2FWA3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1L9vOmBcUbYRa%2FCCN7b79LIsy7I3ecfd%2FfIBkT%2FzXo9FDelRofTDLsXVFaj2RfLT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eYa3mGQ4RAfUDNyVfpSDq%2BWNbGx%2BIFWiUB1%2B8RAyH3CSmcgU%2BUyohGPnkw6V%2F458
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7%2Bm6svE6KlovuBL7w%2Bi2usI3bGf4VYcjAh7ZCVHUYXG0Mkf4KfQJbt52mRxREcI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZcOWWcMPQ4c3LN8%2BE%2FhJciIpP0dxvJuL6v7Hd3zwzpOMXtap3A%2F4B17L99A5ic5y
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C3zkzsGXb95GZHeHLrsbvzUjN58niroVN7%2FoNSqk1ZEEx%2BAgE3lcFd3lWKWYlEgQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=in2whrO5zzFrBuXIs7tY3eXs5bNtxlyala8rHDrJ1t607yFblT6xfiuIzBi36AeL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJHOPpz2hLnNLPZ8WFRVZIHsopkaTG7UrF7qRx3i8mkN%2FwRqaql7w20T0rhQODrf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kEVD2C2HLoIUU5Ux6%2F%2BODgDoOd3hiHjRXxK9nzDT4i8yifwe5PkKQvNQF84zjCcb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pf%2BcKWnvCidIHIRnYfL5al%2BLeWnzCiSfnlKypHjh%2FuTuTrYCCLWej8Sx%2BfMZ%2BG%2B4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fm2BXp0BU1L2DDeuV33nT3R5VEbSEye7Rtql%2BNMVxfj6rZpEcHHQik0OXsQeCxFQ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPWgAAbpO5khcuXI6T2N0JMQQ7byVlVtdDKee8CGHFS3zl1YaLxVnBRlp4C4NjBC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jh4MxIc3IJhYBK2RBwsbu3TRePg5BR8sNyIKXX%2BdpNE2YEmfN3KOuYSTtKasuWL2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iqAFTrXKdgy1o2Qb4WDdOVpL5ItxNk9pjPIRiiowtBYprJEW58ARkbMFsdl9c0L
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQ%2FJenYzSjdcF7WP00uUmgbsCN%2FXa9j3M0zouUYi9cTLDoDRpD6kEooiB1L99C43
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EJ8rUXL1G1PmxaSVwdzfV3FAFYXa7kdQhkBzgGKaRFS6DTnSMkD7RkK78DNGXjPc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPfPvK4hl%2B0ewWqccm8pOM%2F8fDgWdyqENEEpppo1cFmJgakH4eO4f7FpFDTpW3BK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NBWlT8n321yqYEd8DWQsNVPpSEtanUNRY0pUyQigSvYNCQwd38jPdjFtrjEiymhp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QD%2FZ9IRP5XGYbiSaBdzhmztvAAo6oINMKEQSsin%2FMiLWlwxfSIDs8cONe3Vvi1K%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O15jBBqNUwORfkYIFXPHVlAER1oIx0hFLmomoJ6n4s6wXAeIg9s8lvnoCUT3%2Fkr4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRbku82ixepb%2BrPZ2oAoRhP6dMlQ4GwYezTaxsIUYyzDo1vTAsAmoLHcvsP8oxRX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ohtxcx%2Fb90N7knV028j58Nmaeq1a5nbpXf6to4%2FG1TRMc3lqEbQFqYkOd8rylQ3v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHtHFbPeAv1ttdIXS8Wc4I9j%2BsjumEE7n00bSWLUbcgGLSaHKfowrHENpoWiiKtQ


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101735 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                   600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101735 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                   625           0         625         152.34            .00         472.66   24.4%
101735 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 2,400           0       2,400         304.39            .00       2,095.61   12.7%
101735 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 9,100           0       9,100         828.55            .00       8,271.45    9.1%
101735 65312  TIRES & TUBES                        700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%
101735 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 4,000           0       4,000         420.00            .00       3,580.00   10.5%
101735 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 4,500           0       4,500         965.19            .00       3,534.81   21.4%
101735 65510  PAINTING                             400           0         400           9.99            .00         390.01    2.5%
101735 65521  UNIFORMS                             800           0         800         600.00            .00         200.00   75.0%
101735 66011  HAND TOOLS                           150           0         150          31.98            .00         118.02   21.3%
101735 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     1,000           0       1,000         418.28            .00         581.72   41.8%
101735 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 6,000           0       6,000       1,616.02            .00       4,383.98   26.9%
101735 67520  OPERATING EQUIPMEN                 1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%
101735 67575  SEAPOINT BEACH                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

     TOTAL FT FOSTER SEAPOINT & CRESCENT       189,369           0     189,369      49,428.05            .00     139,940.95   26.1%

101740 MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS             

101740 65023  EPA STORMWATER 4 P                25,000           0      25,000       5,892.87            .00      19,107.13   23.6%
101740 65025  COMPUTER REPAIR/RE                65,000           0      65,000       8,067.85            .00      56,932.15   12.4%
101740 65201  EV CHARGING ELECTR                     0           0           0         219.03            .00        -219.03  100.0%
101740 65455  MEMORIAL DAY ACTIV                     0           0           0         128.00            .00        -128.00  100.0%
101740 66036  CONSERVATION COMMI                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101740 68525  MOSQUITO/TICK CONT                38,580           0      38,580      27,006.00            .00      11,574.00   70.0%
101740 69200  PSAP PAID TO YORK                 35,000           0      35,000      36,183.75            .00      -1,183.75  103.4%

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ACCOUNTS              164,080           0     164,080      77,497.50            .00      86,582.50   47.2%

101750 STATE/BANK FEES                    

101750 65954  BANK FEES/CHARGES                    500           0         500          56.57            .00         443.43   11.3%

     TOTAL STATE/BANK FEES                         500           0         500          56.57            .00         443.43   11.3%

101760 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN           

101760 68750  CIP HOLDING DEDICA               650,000           0     650,000     650,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8IBimMnIxNfRKOOZm5GlwswFb0s6aC%2BRUTauOCGGuS7e75vBJBn8AhM5OevRqhSc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oSiL2KZyJIfCoCqbbHwAI%2FdnKT3BwbsqutV4EYCcZlEpV09CPa8tA%2FxKnfwtEpvb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0cvrDs%2BuDM02p6qI6H4EqLg8Cd09bW7nY8A2uiVQ48pPRd6tLHhAz3kMzTd1a69
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XFdzlSLGaxfJHY5KN3ot1JZHS%2BZi38ZkO%2FMOSl5ftxZULhgbOqdb05UoNuzHrgIk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vkw4woCX5h6EWIBuocsHPHluiLSg4Cxj8FiRUXaLeAb5q6UrlgbFL5pl4Pgrb9sm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKOkkaAiMVm0PZcaR76bycI1NCy25n4W6ynABlFJYXCcmKCz3wvrU2sggo1i5OMz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XXCaMZ3shZGiaJcDxSLdHOFttXBPkiVAK6eV5tCYYhANECN8tkZXB96mQVltkMXt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EP3EJjUtVvFM%2FN0VMUSxuioQ6rB0HQa4xp7wDFqOfnXl%2FMz%2FsopOjUs0%2FDojMYQA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=soqCFtgXwxW0F46IZ6aY3voAkZVVZtsA%2B%2Bi7NkSi7X8nk7jyw0wyX5sd4dVYG7XA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8oIEXWYJIIc%2BsOtQ%2Fd9y8yFWD%2Fv508jw8%2BniBXG4RoPHyLzNtTP4CudyNkyx%2BmKi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8mrsVp0cP%2F4UT7ug6tZTk1%2FIvxvUWbZXyITc7IKcXEenVaYxsrBZfqYiqjXMt5tG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUewESrkjFyHPrHs8R75jFbou92xJevcWa%2BKGXX2AdwTe4BblqOSZtEoz1entb%2FP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QfD5T3LBfHB5xLTXUtfPuLKhENaC67cJXI%2BSPpUnaSuffwwixYPtxYdOd1TPqNam
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oT2I%2Fxd7jdu9j9m%2FhPj4eZlalfW%2FZoopvGOndI%2FOsX31Xyh9YOmZ8OqAFgaQkEws
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiHxIynaVvltYvGPHTW4q4TjsJ84XQVfukfiD7jMtrWoG4AUQXgxsAIzMZ4jFK%2BG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w6g%2F1tM30FH6VvMt9ETFvxw8UuPynj8rMjUJiuJ09irf1RcJfBNKOEBV1w8r7JLT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rGFSOJw8uweVf8CsxBfhTnXNsUbgEM%2BqJ%2B7I2wID7HYCx9OlgoNhZlBBpGRk67Ps
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ROxbhp0Y3mYXgkKmr%2BuRvH5O6rAaDmJh%2F4vrKGti4vuOkRKDZX46OybnMKPunbR3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vet5lFkAui9gtxl99gqRLwzMk7ipStJwpXFoTQjcImwYbNU4aZ3yMcBngz3PzpHT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sFe48Z3a%2F3jzXMo2zUACqJTuIJb0BxJ6TB8pq3bx%2FCuHAnrwnGw0XZTlje8Npgxq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QKknnDXwmNON3rzerUh71HxIl4B%2B7MCWk%2BqE9AXMtF5512OH7YiLY0vE1gb%2Bb7lR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d6m1ftB0rIfaHJ6XorHwEzQY22UxL7Jb5m0d2xjV4U5VzerQY27cP3oCb2cpxwOk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMJzS7ONyzSogyE%2BAB5BLsDSH8wGk7hzsuClaw%2FFQbQCaygDWPcbrHS0%2B5DtxbUJ


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101760 68751  CIP DEPT CAPITAL R               759,400           0     759,400     759,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%
101760 68752  CIP CAP FUNDING RE               142,000           0     142,000     142,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN          1,551,400           0   1,551,400   1,551,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

101810 LIBRARY                            

101810 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               215,891           0     215,891      42,442.46            .00     173,448.54   19.7%
101810 65002  LIBRARY DIRECTOR                  90,324           0      90,324      21,333.52            .00      68,990.48   23.6%
101810 65003  LIBRARY PART TIME                  5,700           0       5,700       5,317.85            .00         382.15   93.3%
101810 65010  POSTAGE                              600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%
101810 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 1,200           0       1,200       1,498.37            .00        -298.37  124.9%
101810 65060  PRINTING                             400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
101810 65200  ELECTRICITY                        7,500           0       7,500       3,608.97            .00       3,891.03   48.1%
101810 65220  WATER                                400           0         400         252.93            .00         147.07   63.2%
101810 65230  FUEL OIL                           9,500           0       9,500            .00            .00       9,500.00     .0%
101810 65250  SEWER                                800           0         800         251.66            .00         548.34   31.5%
101810 65338  E-BOOKS CHILDREN                   1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101810 65339  AV DVD CHILDREN/TE                 1,100           0       1,100         106.89            .00         993.11    9.7%
101810 65340  E-BOOKS                           12,000           0      12,000       1,552.24            .00      10,447.76   12.9%
101810 65341  AUDIO VISUAL/DVD                   6,420           0       6,420       1,631.05            .00       4,788.95   25.4%
101810 65342  LIBRARY COPIER EXP                 3,000           0       3,000        -259.73            .00       3,259.73   -8.7%
101810 65431  PROFESSIONAL DUES                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
101810 65432  LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY                15,000           0      15,000       6,573.33            .00       8,426.67   43.8%
101810 65433  ADULT LIBRARY PROG                14,000           0      14,000       1,716.31            .00      12,283.69   12.3%
101810 65434  LIB PROG CHILD/TEE                 9,000           0       9,000         314.45            .00       8,685.55    3.5%
101810 65435  CONFERENCES & WORK                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101810 65480  OTHER PROF SERV -                  4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%
101810 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 5,000           0       5,000         746.17            .00       4,253.83   14.9%
101810 65505  REPAIRS                            6,500           0       6,500       1,531.33            .00       4,968.67   23.6%
101810 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      1,250           0       1,250         310.25            .00         939.75   24.8%
101810 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    2,000           0       2,000          85.92            .00       1,914.08    4.3%
101810 66012  LIB PROCESSING SUP                 3,600           0       3,600          44.10            .00       3,555.90    1.2%
101810 66020  BOOKS/SUBSCRIPTION                48,523           0      48,523      16,137.84            .00      32,385.16   33.3%
101810 66021  BOOKS CHILD/TEEN                  18,523           0      18,523         534.77            .00      17,988.23    2.9%
101810 67510  OFFICE FURNITURE &                 1,000           0       1,000         317.89            .00         682.11   31.8%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                             484,931           0     484,931     106,048.57            .00     378,882.43   21.9%

101830 RECREATION                         

101830 64008  RECREATION DIRECTO                90,720           0      90,720      21,423.10            .00      69,296.90   23.6%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0B34BkuTg5cVUSLDrmkJB%2FdGRtGmSQIN2dd6g7DjgBerNw1ANBXZhvWS4V2UoM2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w3mPmSnjazvRMAc7PsvjnWIU1DBUm3d1LKyGpJ5QRaUFd6xpEp5SIL53Juf4OV2c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86l6QexcDoVGcRw7%2FWZm3cQ%2F%2BbHsZJXuZY1v1%2FuYEaz5%2BV8SDinBu33mvd1snUhJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAxWn1IGWSzbcsRWMPfkr%2FrFzDDvRXVngjNhWcO7A2BbuiYpZmD1wdLw4pmxbNhK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPvLIik3FbFCRXLID0mEWL%2Bnz%2B7FGuopBuJtoYgmGU%2FrZ%2BmCabwQald6LSrui5aA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9w0UFFuMmM4VhlLizxa9EXdqUl%2F0U2aJQKiCTGYwcqi8NzvLxQuJft95e7FnCeS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6L19M5PtQmXtYOOyO3ba8WiNPH%2Fs2YT7pywSdK1tSZsl4uTTkQ5%2BoODf2mVWUnt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jh8dJXqpNYNGmkO29ZZiv0LnFGhnWQlbbRocvWmi9610zKNCPBWT2Omy24oN66FJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YIxBloh5y8fhBXm6FQssToD1K403NJ1gdRS9sNhIEG%2FNKij8ahBI4Ntav8lNy7SW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BMp4ASHtaaWyh1RUaWaXdkIk%2Byb68pJolY7AGltABF%2B4HU3c1ZYzUIh7xrS4JET
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBV9%2FmGStX4MyR9%2F6NqjVBrabumQoDGnc0UUoYNzxitW40iUSPmfGPc8O1Cnkdut
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gX0NOWSLGC2mDeJ39Tq9vqCISgzmoeTNePLZrNjwY6Wj%2ByzlcbUw3xfDml4ckzaI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQNA5PQIIMSo%2BfAF%2BMF3smm7gw1L7gmb%2BQy6XEt3Ht6Wju9HSpVuefWJUaYYolrI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwMLkLoZJbXpmJ%2BWKHc8uEhoeNWdc1ImzD4rIbNbiZ6%2FUHnsTTXvoGTslrze4vUw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAOxGjOsUVSRisRfuJr45eUJ%2FOanJTPaUybaWwYwHC4i0uewSP2rRcwRuyFy7cIS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eS5ui7AxlzY3MNX8FC%2BnDK03H9EwbiNcbis%2BaNPTlG9zZ6QUW3xaWQkIGvBKqW76
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X8UNEMVAwLDCpmtDmPRYlykhXBol36kK4VyNhYB4%2B%2FPamOfW%2BBmQOjV2JNRiR1Fe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q9AOex1moqD6oWW%2BhPnG%2FQ9oa%2FJ8%2B4ue8qvsYGuJKKYg0WL812%2BcU5HUhuKwYGv%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nQmcW05pD7g5u5sdVTNX8LM5j%2BNy7EmFhy2afCTjsEAKYAAUzritV9ZAhxqjovWp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QMWNzFxCsEwvYZf809Hjp0RI32QT%2BIcD3krvSyprQqnMAQgSqygHfdxOsWvfM%2FGL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dlGdSZ2vUcylu6b0XTk1tYZtC%2Bur4OhixBHnN%2BShGGbzJSp5yg%2BuVOiCxZP4ctbF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xg8XG0VuBXw8caCJdFKXe%2BQSkHsm0IFmfQtoPvfIqj1hJYdizCggFlL%2B%2FRY5NnVh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H2GLxYKohqgMyn5FRXH3PtXvIEM9UtulCqvdgbJAM3Lbt3iK66PaqZqgm3M2nZn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iibSH9BIkpkftUZnUQS0qVermAS5qGNGWkeVY9CuSgGqf6gEckYH61zvO2AFxXHI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rx8GKeGrEzlb8EhzmRaK18SCyiwfhHcfKyJzzGLVTQDbCuPjSdW3WO%2BRGpJnxS0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wRN%2BTAVZMiVDRyCWPbUBZ7OuDjEptaSBGvq72ux55xXfXyXUqliVapxhsjhkdk6U
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9S3M1jSRemyX1NSl872oALCevrRMtEn3jJQDzFucvFTHOqlAwQo8PHNmtaYNC2DU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6xDSzktEG61LdOI7CEx0bylia5LJPUJrVyaQOQ4ruf3oF0aRKnB%2BnQaMTyCLc67n
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=brtY66GCcQcbGEJnKPuQGWBWdYDUWvcte0NNoCs8D0fJ%2FcCrgYN2wcVgWVlj5xOH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9lEyNBXXuQvG%2Bh5jvbZo%2BLDNZQnsM1kK55RlEC2kubNbb7ODuq1Wxaqc%2FbhNMG3K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3uJ1vOyUKFrMUZgunDrldqJuyeond2y0Q9HAcSYohdmJvh8Pd9KDb2ZUDZ6PaVKm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dqiHtqv1viB6dOuK7H%2BSq397FGt2P6UYmHkh5meLvYuKz76yYYwQ1AKkDiS5%2BbWc


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101830 64012  COMMUNITY PROGRAMS                52,268           0      52,268       4,584.56            .00      47,683.44    8.8%
101830 64015  YOUTH PROGRAMS SUP                53,474           0      53,474      12,632.08            .00      40,841.92   23.6%
101830 64016  RECEPTIONISTS                     70,125           0      70,125      15,661.59            .00      54,463.41   22.3%
101830 64017  BOOKKEEPER/SECRETA                24,808           0      24,808       1,248.22            .00      23,559.78    5.0%
101830 64020  PT SAFE SCHOOL YEA                55,522           0      55,522       6,611.09            .00      48,910.91   11.9%
101830 64021  SAFE SUMMER SALARI                88,838           0      88,838      60,012.58            .00      28,825.42   67.6%
101830 64024  FT CUSTODIANS                     41,339           0      41,339       9,576.03            .00      31,762.97   23.2%
101830 64026  INSTRUCTORS STIPEN                 7,200           0       7,200            .00            .00       7,200.00     .0%
101830 64027  CUSTODIAN WAGES                   37,321           0      37,321       9,286.88            .00      28,034.12   24.9%
101830 64028  THEATRE TECHNICIAN                   250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
101830 64030  OVERTIME                           3,000           0       3,000         655.27            .00       2,344.73   21.8%
101830 64038  COMMUNITY CENTER S                51,418           0      51,418      12,145.67            .00      39,272.33   23.6%
101830 64041  FACILITIES MAINT S                     0           0           0         255.76            .00        -255.76  100.0%
101830 65010  POSTAGE                            1,325           0       1,325         722.67            .00         602.33   54.5%
101830 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 3,860           0       3,860         953.37            .00       2,906.63   24.7%
101830 65030  TRANSPORTATION                    10,000           0      10,000         805.00            .00       9,195.00    8.1%
101830 65060  PRINTING                           9,400           0       9,400       4,553.60            .00       4,846.40   48.4%
101830 65200  ELECTRICITY / UTIL                40,880           0      40,880       5,467.16            .00      35,412.84   13.4%
101830 65220  WATER                              3,422           0       3,422         578.12            .00       2,843.88   16.9%
101830 65230  NATURAL GAS                       32,000           0      32,000         980.81            .00      31,019.19    3.1%
101830 65250  SEWER                              3,300           0       3,300         523.80            .00       2,776.20   15.9%
101830 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                 4,305           0       4,305        -253.53            .00       4,558.53   -5.9%
101830 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                   250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%
101830 65478  PROGRAM SERVICES                   2,500           0       2,500         212.30            .00       2,287.70    8.5%
101830 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 2,000           0       2,000         730.00            .00       1,270.00   36.5%
101830 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                18,000           0      18,000      13,880.64            .00       4,119.36   77.1%
101830 65521  UNIFORMS                               0           0           0          94.99            .00         -94.99  100.0%
101830 65610  SAFE SCHOOL YEAR P                 3,500           0       3,500          53.95            .00       3,446.05    1.5%
101830 65615  SAFE SUMMER PROGRA                42,000           0      42,000      33,082.79            .00       8,917.21   78.8%
101830 65630  INSTRUCTORS-CONTRA                30,000           0      30,000       5,305.60            .00      24,694.40   17.7%
101830 65640  SPECIAL EVENTS                     7,000           0       7,000       1,050.00            .00       5,950.00   15.0%
101830 65650  SENIOR PROGRAMS                    2,000           0       2,000         293.28            .00       1,706.72   14.7%
101830 65670  TEAM EXPENSE                       6,500           0       6,500       2,222.20            .00       4,277.80   34.2%
101830 65801  CONTRACTED SERVICE                67,500           0      67,500      18,339.79            .00      49,160.21   27.2%
101830 65802  ANNEX UTILITIES                    2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101830 65803  MISCELLANEOUS                      3,500           0       3,500         777.00            .00       2,723.00   22.2%
101830 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                    3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101830 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                     2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101830 66031  THEATRE SUPPLIES                     750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%
101830 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                12,750           0      12,750       3,201.99            .00       9,548.01   25.1%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          890,025           0     890,025     247,668.36            .00     642,356.64   27.8%

101840 HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                 

101840 64010  HARBOR MASTER FULL                65,162           0      65,162      15,111.89            .00      50,050.11   23.2%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CNwGi4ZxIN4ssCWAdieZbt1ZqMGZTuo7vHNBeE%2FwSX58i0oaIsZZv%2FC3sEQo%2F2pe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QgFEWW2PlugOavmcsSKLzN0PJgBdeBfyWqAkOko892rSmTDOYEbhMrvXT8VhTi4G
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=St06%2Bai9M6m70yAIZssngBgG0FeYLVG5OFy%2FYej6VsesudBfcZpEnnx1hI2RLp6Q
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2M0MnFDQeB0mAjVhqIxAWXszAEGkQHaMARNbwCKaY6R77AgEKF5U5wHEHjbw0IDI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4%2BysHvh%2FZxwXAIB6ZZSZxo1WsJn8I1yUSWE9OsZpm181QMAncsb8fHtkxeQBgrz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fDJmtKPdc4eiPbed3eIJbEsmO1iqfRkqCVi%2FrqWMQohvM%2FGNmot8uVBXfJiDS7qq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y7oyezxztx3913gVyAD6i8o9dLIhz%2BjMCx0KPuWKZPFaL1Nt6ZpYC3QRnwzl9sAX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DOL%2FxcPrnCOhu7Jfi%2B4Hn3zhvAMVjT6RuQsBWGLWueD9kT2eJ7lTcC59SguVodtP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0JwI7H6V41BE9HVFx1g1aRgqigWvCAgK9cddyo%2By%2FKjV4nPpLGgsNIRs5ltlCU6%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2F4t8lhRvljWYLFUNltfBhLgJmbLQ8%2F5LushfL%2BPcved0yXFs1GZfh0eKt9C82Ni
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXkfC9yyeBs7JIvL29qWo%2FroEENqEz8rUACeAFbM00Nx6ByIEdq03C74TU%2BbGFOf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VovtMs4PPsP6ycm2awzCmK%2BCo2IEhbu4VL3lM6h2ncdr0urVE%2Bl2uFRwQX2KtKw1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HWznelxPxgw7RYn6klVIDAOfm47JR0yQ8a4siGYWhFtl3o62eigEuI67%2BbAqwGSK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OIFecXBrs5nxzzpKA9cGTp6bNkiXLsVt%2BzD8x1U8p%2FBRl%2FjxxF%2FQqeTpsGBcfSla
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jmm%2BE9F0RWG9VLCFnBG4e1O9%2Be6JC%2BPNR1Ldyr4ACXKcn4TeGmf8VVvP2xTag5a1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h8en82ZuEr1r%2FD9ah8oP4wqLea3U48QpKENbW4MWUQYBqfZVtLYIKbrV4GjEO0MA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N3TI1vSUBqOAmOOe%2BAYJKddZlWjRKeys7visqv72gTmw5hHQTUQOr53wRo%2F67s99
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BDxrNRtqFngiw2C1%2FhoLQ8K72CoR8Bh%2BBFopHN6LrKrKJltfxffNNE6RC0x5bjuH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gd0F0zqtj1TngB7ZBYR8BKAgibIHgku%2FX9L7otcNnpcaGv2vWZao7cAkcL8z20L9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D0wHSiojvK70IBHTZNcWOcBjEaAWLiLxcDAq3vlW5JfbOSUMFA%2BWsaNeHfDgulYL
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ceqXsX4MKmVX7RJkwSrCnndsfyoMmK%2BjgYYVmrAOXoYI8y3%2BIJ1i2f0W%2Bo0trwe5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZx3c6gtKIp%2FbGWBfHEfwwGoBeueGpgXB8lMIW6oJTSvC%2Btieb1CjmgDUlslBQb1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aD0k0Pn7byX8tRJrPRiOlDev4OslKrvYow7p9elozqEhB3IR%2B4bRfvv7q0yUyzI0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2F5xXScMN3J9eqR2ElLjbC0iqVhLXsatJWqfGa3ohO00ReUSMGBUmsK%2FKAlqtgQ2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dIY0%2Fhf46qKTQjfZveeKhRBb7cQC5u2XxLPqmqSAfz5zV%2BWRl3IyegdgLS3PU%2BZG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G95JMDD0JRjlVjFtJlc2UAsBOHLpl42imxQxBKU4IyiDDBQUSZV4363%2BupcV%2BcMB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DH6cHJAsgizzOWiVoom5BUJpgbLB7iPSddSmobvsxdzFDRnoJvBaOUNfT%2BZeqKfZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMm8Q9wGaMfAQkQRT1EWbmnaNaZ3CpdMZ8Q4vpXQLkdJTQiYucukJzQlW%2BxmUGjf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hm15GBRFiehUj1l9zCwnam0fG%2FELKzHc%2BWIonnDXEPaOk5m6Kn9ViUzNvWOITzTy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3ZusqFEh%2F9LrE0ntbZ%2BeKjVLfONtjEnG%2FCIFqBsy%2F563ImUb9gFVcp1eHtQCCMI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z56%2FocpfJGr9hnPVqwGrJIFN3zp%2B7Ato%2BSmK2SlXaLQMSImRGlqD9eSxwms7LUQX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2F0W%2F8bpnaiX5ugHuscw%2F%2Bxd0BJaGx52Y1z8L9sgJZ71jHjD6yOhy2g5m6dwbfOd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fy09O5sEMMP4NZ%2B5JsK12agI9iHapGfFN5O58JwYY3RcfDUeZfZIqtqbjapCOvID
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9amO2KwBbs380gLagzLBOQVjX6uVULyHNRcEs1EDlcXTQwrjzSk78dF0MNVw6%2Bj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcE1qjqAeAdq%2FpLRP4eENQiMELS4gCgQIgDUUM0Gtd0ZSOJRW7%2Fczvrge8FjqBI8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cTR%2F%2BLm03NqsCgn02gCFdgouaLGjgrCJvamF1A89UWbgwp0G9B9rQYiCGBfIN%2Frq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KWmvrRzVLBMIpvIEAex8H0hGOw5nnhT%2BwG7pzOQDqshOD5d%2F9Bq7fB6av2Cv8B%2FE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N66HfusJL%2FjJGjwncz9V%2BA90CWNN%2FnruF3z3QZv7Gl5e3sjYsk%2BfpHvd43Wxsvjq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nU7XKllzwine1Ag9shgg2KOsE43XdluI%2BaJxfNxAn3Z2%2F1m%2BLYUQo1eiVjoVCjmx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MzboQ2UnIQHp9s%2FHDywW4Do3lSXqKMnSqrbFm4kyNPeH6A4q57oIJG085SnbvpPp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMXxFeBLI%2F4zyalyoK9q6IInVAgRggkIm0%2F6%2F6Ks7OHAd1aMXsNQrrjE%2FFSte8hj


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101840 64020  PART TIME SALARIES                26,967           0      26,967      14,744.24            .00      12,222.76   54.7%
101840 65010  POSTAGE                              250           0         250          29.80            .00         220.20   11.9%
101840 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000         335.55            .00       1,664.45   16.8%
101840 65200  ELECTRICITY                        2,016           0       2,016         196.43            .00       1,819.57    9.7%
101840 65220  WATER                                515           0         515          80.45            .00         434.55   15.6%
101840 65240  DUMPSTERS/TRASH RE                 1,000           0       1,000         637.44            .00         362.56   63.7%
101840 65305  BOAT EQUIPMENT MAI                 3,500           0       3,500       3,191.47            .00         308.53   91.2%
101840 65310  VEHICLE MAINTENANC                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101840 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                 2,250           0       2,250       1,210.53            .00       1,039.47   53.8%
101840 65462  RIGGING                           12,000           0      12,000       2,698.24            .00       9,301.76   22.5%
101840 65463  SANITATION                         2,000           0       2,000       1,131.22            .00         868.78   56.6%
101840 65470  PROFESSIONAL  DEVE                 1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%
101840 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL                 3,000           0       3,000       1,522.73            .00       1,477.27   50.8%
101840 65500  MAIN BLDG/GROUNDS                  5,500           0       5,500       1,767.62            .00       3,732.38   32.1%
101840 65521  UNIFORMS                           1,300           0       1,300         626.95            .00         673.05   48.2%
101840 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
101840 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                   500           0         500         200.86            .00         299.14   40.2%

     TOTAL HARBORMASTER-K.P.A                  130,760           0     130,760      43,485.42            .00      87,274.58   33.3%

101930 RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY         

101930 64009  SOLID WASTE 40% CO                44,540           0      44,540      10,175.93            .00      34,364.07   22.8%
101930 64010  FULL TIME SALARIES               187,728           0     187,728      31,503.87            .00     156,224.13   16.8%
101930 64030  OVERTIME                          11,500           0      11,500       5,310.86            .00       6,189.14   46.2%
101930 65020  TELEPHONE & INTERN                 2,000           0       2,000         237.84            .00       1,762.16   11.9%
101930 65030  TRANSPORTATION                       200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 65040  EDUCATIONAL/MEETIN                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
101930 65060  PRINTING                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
101930 65090  ZERO WASTE PROGRAM                 2,500           0       2,500         786.33            .00       1,713.67   31.5%
101930 65200  ELECTRICITY                       12,700           0      12,700       2,753.57            .00       9,946.43   21.7%
101930 65220  WATER                              1,000           0       1,000         188.70            .00         811.30   18.9%
101930 65230  FUEL OIL                           1,230           0       1,230       2,751.91            .00      -1,521.91  223.7%
101930 65300  MACHINE & EQUIPMEN                10,000           0      10,000       6,734.92            .00       3,265.08   67.3%
101930 65302  PROTECTIVE & SAFET                 1,000           0       1,000         694.10            .00         305.90   69.4%
101930 65303  FACILITY SAFETY IN                 1,250           0       1,250           8.59            .00       1,241.41     .7%
101930 65311  GAS, GREASE, & OIL                16,275           0      16,275            .00            .00      16,275.00     .0%
101930 65312  TIRES & TUBES                      3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%
101930 65480  OTHER PROFESSIONAL               336,000           0     336,000      53,333.11            .00     282,666.89   15.9%
101930 65500  MAINTENANCE OF BLD                 8,000           0       8,000         260.31            .00       7,739.69    3.3%
101930 65521  UNIFORMS                           2,000           0       2,000         900.00            .00       1,100.00   45.0%
101930 66009  SHOP SUPPLIES                      6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8qPQI9OFvOH9PFFkw325MeHStLXXByyGbNhIbCidgXfQ1hBWQ97NMoNpIkr9%2FKW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLJzj7bu5vizkoKNreLQvROVbMYJ3GN1S7uye8qPJEDy7RxytAUylA5L2l5cXPg0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZTb5XrpCzlSmPbi2ksHMaCjehw3cwhnZ4%2BPeGUdBhXz7sKGiH9fmurAhJEZmd0v4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HXpVNMyWyW8iNOOf5wQmOIKexzrb7%2BNJU2GfzqUcE2Qvov742jw4yXkp0LRSsKcp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yM83k%2B9iqL%2FGdY37dW401vod%2Fmg9mqOactBkOSHmRCUZcTOsUnKaN0an4ZeuVBQ%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S7%2FTQ1iogj3BdIypIlkl7gf%2Fx6ZJfojpZvCW%2F%2Bx0%2FP0fqaZ4jveBab9afzebKUZM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hEV9CYRvw0snqEcjlQfNAB2I3vxh8tVo%2BfsKjZdNxVQScGzk%2FXqQuBYgwErAKkxI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zddTdbS%2F3jeDim4cZHq61NbdMM44xo4mEGsJ18sr1U75cQj7JHySrfm1kCsLFIcq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0DdjYyGsq8yrH4bp276uiZ6HvSnK91ZYLxn%2FRm7YxTsuKGVlv6gquNDA4iV74O3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AT%2BtQLSRA1FJMIV8aoeGzFk8ZuS0WaI1cL3cbsN7XvRXH2poK%2FpyNICSog%2FPswHD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WESVIKFqdoEaqKPVh9iiO9zWfkIzl%2BvESjO1ufPw5sP6MKY3SrvDPGgXIRLPTvu1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UC6fP%2FTDB4BpCACCo%2F270NUbDTOqKV%2FVn22QpLkbCR8rTfb73O%2FjXb9G2an%2FjHw7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zc4bryS6td4mSL6yEG53C%2FX%2Fg6i%2B7im0H%2FlCgB%2BcAPu8GL%2BNoADAhznDcPJS%2BwFt
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r4ix1tk93cz6JOnb08TK8CmMEoZhX1ugXh9uqS%2F6CBVER697VOyehH1gN6E6%2Bm17
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NToNs1wpFdtuUiaxXNqGzULDXMtkY0nBX7FmzFrvKBwZFQ8kOpBPi%2BhOfjbSff4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n25nK4HkHjSuDJ16yTrjgrNJvaIQwNmw7M21hfOSB66YxX6vzGSRmdovrxBZ77eZ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q06qTkcGVerC4h6DVKufnB0U58e6V315iSvcw8NB7BSsmtaqFzrvBEgM1e3ik3rA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hb15IS43ILQfF5qNSy84TNykOOw4Fh2Qh9X%2BI%2Bl0UQp8aqiOzilKnV%2F3PMQ%2F%2FjE2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nN%2FBeQR66T%2BCdW1eB6Ht8b2OZshS3lAEWlokD7G9HN0G8HDH1OoOVSkuu9Bs3jNg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=odTKsWB6OThRTrImPjWp%2BvN54AFtQKcFGFDPjgqgIgw8BKVQjVKHp3YwfBP%2BAlf2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VM2pP3Q%2FRB71ytzASOkfJvAqaWHxEXP3PhxLNXQLMWUXPwKyKeozFp6SUtNrqhLI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dJWZvcRTIshl1tRMeCxtYhgMQGXzzJUPVtHXonqUITQ0Ul5FoCxW42LKpU8%2Badxd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a7GHtLkIMFY7D45QIw%2FTZqtP87NmSSOMAy1QBxNeVYFocWUrysrlJ7bbP4FsEg8m
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FUCeBj8WdnYwSmFHT3JbRBPDEWXVvYgksRZJ8K%2B1VlfY1SxD0YnIKmk2GfW3ILg%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0vekkR%2BMbR8Sz07keTOSVnq6cM%2FkBL1%2FIzByiItHoLwTRZT1MCBW5LZutPR%2BLNjp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBll4O9Zl4UNU9luy4mlcUBnkLGLqZWPVywS%2FKoMaUlYJasd96oYNfNvs7drsVXy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9SYO040PtRZ5%2Fiti0rB%2Bf0tqcBciPn2r73j49V8FiMPlfESS%2FtWL9ploItJgPUfp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oCHhPr%2B%2BOXHMiL0k7cP%2BzMqGsF4Q%2FkO5RjXURSxnNq%2F%2Bez%2Fqq7Jdc9nL0pGFD3QE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rq8Aw%2BBMODDtTTSDUSZNVE2A6m0yp2tygz%2B9hM9oQ113ZaasVIRAc5TFkHgciDl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bu0WHwuM9gd1PmPLFx356PVqpv7%2BOQzmL0vB2H8KwTNZX3Fz7k7veVjv%2BXCk9FPe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTxbK3%2F3LJrctz9TpGqR5DeI9U6GGVn6OiLi%2F2M9%2BJ%2F4TPZ%2Bf%2BTjZW7NNwWStykM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKOVPHefvQ21qXIUL8l0dEup%2FlERj97cMuYHmCkRw2OBNioAZn9qRmnWR2yxutoW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rW6dzmEsmbqF8sDhNzSeUw5KE4L%2FGN%2FXENN05GaKR%2FZuqc9xzUcamazeQPbK1jg4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XW%2FyGoXyHKs%2BntBIBUaLRDKHRAXPwQ7RuJl4HJxJBsBZywm0K0kfUmaZWRKJcT6W
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8fyi1kVQeLotOJQ2T7FmQC0%2Fv%2BCRACgBJX04yqu%2FMQmtq0AxPFzfhzY3amsDQxrz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0BWVf8T5kESpQXUBCbBCs2Q%2BbiGeqv1xg5aG%2BubcRsUFpOUZfJRx6l8tOBoVDRI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rh1LtoFggXUvF6jNyakIKHkG66XuFECjc30hn2nWcX%2FIcAqQpTnj15GtT6bJU0%2FD


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

101930 66010  OFFICE SUPPLIES                      250           0         250          46.99            .00         203.01   18.8%
101930 66011  HAND TOOLS                           200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
101930 66030  OTHER SUPPLIES                       250           0         250          58.95            .00         191.05   23.6%
101930 66040  JANITORIAL SUPPLIE                 2,200           0       2,200         305.57            .00       1,894.43   13.9%
101930 67516  PLANT EQUIPMENT MA                26,000           0      26,000       8,508.90            .00      17,491.10   32.7%
101930 67553  ASPHALT SURFACE MA                 7,500           0       7,500            .00            .00       7,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY          686,323           0     686,323     124,560.45            .00     561,762.55   18.1%

103000 SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA     

103000 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR               493,382           0     493,382     106,709.12            .00     386,672.88   21.6%
103000 64070  WORKERS' COMP INSU               163,251           0     163,251      22,261.47            .00     140,989.53   13.6%
103000 64090  RETIRED EMP MEDICA               200,000           0     200,000      52,068.21            .00     147,931.79   26.0%
103000 64092  DISABILITY INSURAN                34,000           0      34,000      10,576.90            .00      23,423.10   31.1%
103000 65101  MMA RISK POOL                    198,180           0     198,180     217,994.00            .00     -19,814.00  110.0%
103000 65115  UNEMPLOYMENT COMPE                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
103000 65150  MISCELLANEOUS INSU                 6,200           0       6,200       1,469.70            .00       4,730.30   23.7%
103000 65210  UNION CENTRAL LIFE                 3,320           0       3,320         662.90            .00       2,657.10   20.0%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSES - OTHER INSURA    1,108,333           0   1,108,333     411,742.30            .00     696,590.70   37.1%

103001 SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL     

103001 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU             1,476,280           0   1,476,280     413,920.36            .00   1,062,359.64   28.0%
103001 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                  17,120           0      17,120       4,440.45            .00      12,679.55   25.9%

     TOTAL SHARED EXPENSE - HEALTH/DENTAL    1,493,400           0   1,493,400     418,360.81            .00   1,075,039.19   28.0%

103002 RETIREMENT                         

103002 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE               537,863           0     537,863     128,174.46            .00     409,688.54   23.8%
103002 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                87,555           0      87,555       5,221.66            .00      82,333.34    6.0%

     TOTAL RETIREMENT                          625,418           0     625,418     133,396.12            .00     492,021.88   21.3%

108000 ADULT ED                           

108000 69480  ADULT EDUCATION FU               105,500           0     105,500            .00            .00     105,500.00     .0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VEgNwLyAy8ub%2B1LstIXZ2ZC4vtJDTXlvgtoUWxn%2FlKNpa1fsweF%2Fh1YIW9JpsBsS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=68NTR16d%2FFlz9y04YgRrLHZHulKHzYwDZSCHK4AXGmkjjlw6%2BovlHRThw%2F%2F7uEXl
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxVG19XKqIy2f0RQO%2FIK7jkC%2FYWo5McofDKnvCwIB7SDx8n%2BXkCJoRj8zkJsvzKM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HO8g5Pub4XI7LCNhpHj86uhb623wybQnnIx5vvUZJAxk9zSpHUUjeE7fjd%2BP6mKf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AEb9r3oZZWgIRqoT%2BSPsVLxFVjduFra2gwHnm1rvXqzViRh76Kkb630HSSmxQ6DF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdEsWrwa31bRmAUX2xYFocz%2B28RXIX1f1lUB9k27G4uLs3NuX8j6AGYNNaiLBWnA
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b21OSlYxpveWvW7tKIhjQOhoERhoBxsdx%2BccKzmEJ0b%2FiiOjphagadrlYUelDMgk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lAhVF8%2Fri%2Fq3hFwD%2FImh3pIj0jd0YxJYC9o52fYLr8fLqqTTkDBWd7omEGgiofUW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1tv%2FZHfRO%2BDuNAXuZxMN4DiGwu4jd5ZA2MhEXY7l5feUMx%2FlCnBEBtzMcP%2B0EMpE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M5cJNJXGON%2FY8OUhv7UuwOvJ4tuqlhqz4d%2BkhPtsb1FeKSLBjsPfPTkcnYBXs7rS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yGlAYLXY%2Bp5Bf2y2%2BvPCNdQtXP3VKkteP%2FiIxupOMSqibjZ9YHHj6ZL8wR%2F7aTXD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0sBaT1TlqqV3UhNchVjsDHsWqNuvk11PeWucdbajr71xR7baPdBdiuX1KfiHEXC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tLuS%2BIeW2bn35IEJc3KEr4MJkhkU3cU6wPqfCO42dXoSUDsf0YZcOIGq4V5ogXxe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmUk6RWkixi1HziiM0ydy4sH6iNdcx7EVWvomWF3YMpiIr%2FAanKHKCIJeoRF%2BA4J
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VPYJkYGampf14EP2NMtwO%2ByaKF7UikCIm1PiAauS%2BnnjQYzh4YCXjaCiUG2OS3y7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rhmDXLLmuuWxwllVjDzgwNObB9mPpxPNk2GAxl%2FzSlIldXw3eMz%2FC5XKprYivYR0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OvV5dIKhg0Q2wtPAMvh1s6yZ71HdxKnfaKz2tYedoaZko6nUFQk3uaMwB6a%2F1Z1X
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgIW5A%2BXihPsfQ1PcvLDceuX0U7pP3udgS4KvKajKnzCeQVmB%2BspREedXhW%2Br3mX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8avDzVHxzhN2SGwI%2BAieCKZuxGnjutNmgxRweAZhVeEk9ICOLLmOAQaOi%2BjOwzf


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL ADULT ED                            105,500           0     105,500            .00            .00     105,500.00     .0%

1111 TOWN REVENUE                         

1111 43001  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           -10,846,189           0 -10,846,189 -28,572,462.65            .00  17,726,273.65  263.4%
1111 43003  PROPERTY TAX ABATEME                     0           0           0     163,841.80            .00    -163,841.80  100.0%
1111 43004  PAYMENT IN LIEU OF T                -3,200           0      -3,200            .00            .00      -3,200.00     .0%
1111 43006  EXEMPT STATE REIMB F              -350,000           0    -350,000    -239,849.00            .00    -110,151.00   68.5%
1111 43007  TREE GROWTH REVENUE                 -1,300           0      -1,300            .00            .00      -1,300.00     .0%
1111 43031  EXCISE TAX AUTOMOBIL            -1,936,000           0  -1,936,000    -483,799.89            .00  -1,452,200.11   25.0%
1111 43032  EXCISE TAX BOAT                    -20,000           0     -20,000      -2,254.60            .00     -17,745.40   11.3%
1111 43109  SIGN PERMITS                        -2,000           0      -2,000        -650.00            .00      -1,350.00   32.5%
1111 43110  CODE ENFORCEMENT FEE              -350,000           0    -350,000     -65,580.17            .00    -284,419.83   18.7%
1111 43114  ADDITIONAL LAND USE                 -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,225.00            .00      -1,775.00   55.6%
1111 43115  PLANNING FEES (SUBDI                -5,000           0      -5,000        -800.00            .00      -4,200.00   16.0%
1111 43120  TOWN CLERK FEES                    -24,000           0     -24,000     -10,697.60            .00     -13,302.40   44.6%
1111 43121  WILDLIFE AGENT FEE                  -1,200           0      -1,200        -200.00            .00      -1,000.00   16.7%
1111 43122  ANIMAL WELFARE AGENT                -1,600           0      -1,600         -38.00            .00      -1,562.00    2.4%
1111 43130  TOWN REGISTRATION FE               -30,000           0     -30,000     -11,389.00            .00     -18,611.00   38.0%
1111 43135  HWY PERMITS & FEES                  -1,500           0      -1,500         -98.20            .00      -1,401.80    6.5%
1111 43140  SOLID WASTE PERMITS                -80,000           0     -80,000     -24,220.00            .00     -55,780.00   30.3%
1111 43145  SOLID WASTE RECYCLIN               -90,000           0     -90,000     -34,130.77            .00     -55,869.23   37.9%
1111 43146  SW RECYLING EXPENSE                      0           0           0      -1,933.92            .00       1,933.92  100.0%
1111 43147  DINGHY FEES                        -11,000           0     -11,000        -150.00            .00     -10,850.00    1.4%
1111 43148  TRANSIENT SLIP RENTA                -8,000           0      -8,000     -12,542.17            .00       4,542.17  156.8%
1111 43149  KPA APPLICATION FEES                  -500           0        -500        -125.00            .00        -375.00   25.0%
1111 43150  MOORING FEES                      -100,000           0    -100,000          -2.00            .00     -99,998.00     .0%
1111 43151  LAUNCH FEE                         -14,000           0     -14,000      -8,613.01            .00      -5,386.99   61.5%
1111 43152  TRANSIENT MOORING                   -8,000           0      -8,000      -7,639.00            .00        -361.00   95.5%
1111 43153  WAIT LIST FEE                       -1,000           0      -1,000        -280.00            .00        -720.00   28.0%
1111 43156  PIER USAGE FEE                      -2,400           0      -2,400      -1,708.00            .00        -692.00   71.2%
1111 43157  MOORING LATE FEE                    -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%
1111 43159  KAYAK RACK RENTAL                   -2,700           0      -2,700        -112.00            .00      -2,588.00    4.1%
1111 43160  FORT FOSTER FEES                  -325,000           0    -325,000     -84,385.62            .00    -240,614.38   26.0%
1111 43164  BEACH FIRE PERMITS                       0           0           0        -450.00            .00         450.00  100.0%
1111 43210  LIEN FEES                           -7,000           0      -7,000      -5,645.36            .00      -1,354.64   80.6%
1111 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                   -42,000           0     -42,000     -10,878.73            .00     -31,121.27   25.9%
1111 43221  LIBRARY FINES & FEES                -2,000           0      -2,000        -918.30            .00      -1,081.70   45.9%
1111 43320  RECREATION FEES                   -580,000           0    -580,000     -68,104.84            .00    -511,895.16   11.7%
1111 43330  ANIMAL CONTROL                      -2,000           0      -2,000        -258.00            .00      -1,742.00   12.9%
1111 43335  POSTAGE                                  0           0           0         -24.68            .00          24.68  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ppl9fmZgwmVWvwh5bCKiTzdm10OnRBe1qR9Xk2qhtwxEgkyIAr7us9oJsPPVoB09
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJndW2nv1Kj%2FcxHInzo4t52UKCyE%2FAt861wMvvXtka4Yke72ec1axuU5kTml498B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OcIb6aCyYpYxTiJfdZ0%2BaWOd7R8rxqxYobYTzkgB51aD6vdqvM57zQq7IV%2BMeQDF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1q22p%2FwXkoCATXyGGuldnVpgS8FFAuqYpOxLkyaAMrZ0StYIsHpSgRKlNhzTIiTj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayV9iKDl%2BQoWeOwjqNfkJ4tUFeyq4X8IDUjjpyHYUuFqVEFZsvvngEpN09necWpG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kjnel30jMkiOGlTTaAnQC4HMVqOqDG673IKaPy7exppjJ3C9yE9CamrZCtGC0n0f
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGtezR%2BYc6XL1r7RuGvZ3Mjwtba45i8Iug8xe9UsmRhcZCgWUX41lcdRi8HmSpjU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u9RY1xxVavmxPPXygn3QmIhZXxFLGfRrcbMuS6y3GzY4zLl%2Ffnkhs%2BQylSJTzm9c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yU4Q2raZ7hiNU4HQlKgjQNKaSaD%2FChVyswfR0JR4BtajJXJrSdwRvcPGkl8EIJCg
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jjoEkhki%2BK3ZNvFopxfLFUkNqH%2BxtfZUsMVgoR85D8cSFHxMI9CESJnKW%2B9zQ9GO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcYpL8Jims2%2BrLkkV5kEPJ27hovf3n4fXbUYP05JevCKBuNf6UFxeSQQFREp91fx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SkapTBr0XULLuR3oBrTetrZ4HuJayHXzjvGrltUkOhvx2wUSYO5%2FKUH3%2F%2BPDM%2Bw4
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnGtfbkIXef6uG5VCBJFEZf%2BlrQco9shWs%2FEDGWDjNtB19XGoCUMr7uKoMOgTbIB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERh5No1IRW7mhChNCnPtGMFPtK%2Bn80tS%2Fg9%2BJ5Zqv1mODeC5jUj%2FmpMeBpOQ8Cpn
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F12r3IFMX408pXWx%2Fj5icPGN1dBnMIkF0rxOo3ghhcVg18nXztPUDnTV0rFjlMa9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9oBWlcjOwZLl3V9iZpjMbZ6CNb1UiX2RbJE5zCl%2BZOO30gqIpIdZgZmU7YJA5QnG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rvd794GnjDePViFjJzLYnT9MsKRO5CQJoCHgoSBdgmaAumSl%2FCDAVJmmkkVMNeG%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uUO%2BcLMSzhv2GVugCC5o1ufGOb2Kp0%2BMoZGYiHQY%2Fy8rvdQl5AilLrxyYlGnROxd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72UlcEPmp7VTm5ljs8ej6eN%2FBdqQ9O0wm%2FyY5x%2FX9vB6%2BmKSstAw3JoaUIhvpyJO
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZN5C%2FPte9Sm65eyfCbJT0XO4HNX4Nk76x2Xb2%2BFqV3Mo%2FzpD8CafC4U35%2BDCXG%2BB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8a8uUPAKCWwMYMYS78zj3J9bldV04B2wZkHsSRSLCTNp%2F87zIbrS%2FRjPtRQd3k%2FS
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4AJ55BkbJUiNj7Sge19nL7TwuAOBt49fll7myZEs%2BcoKaJSbSYwxO88SMtpwyRKV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W81xpm4WMgyDu4TFbM%2FXUNcIRnWFcyDVlABWpHHioB1%2BdyodCcVKRJZLCySKduSv
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mpFCM0lgrD57YVHPdyJMfWMhyUOXknQukyqmKtrFrZexsN9O1%2F9CEqSwl7r%2FOH2t
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=31hk%2B0BEAtxM5nGPao3JE2u8%2FGryV8As9IApLi18QxsQRqsN7TEbc4oUG5C4NKlI
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NYwHlLLcqCX266foza9WTpKbaAEgcmbj%2BVOcB%2B8caZDu2v0JPE9RM%2FcNP4WQrSrY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9HfTP2cAPVAQrzoVcYdWamkwc7b2nMuZj6z3Tm3mUAIJQaxxdXzjMD5qAar0pK4K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9e%2BelGnNtYjep9H5B9vTfo52supg0ag%2FAwX%2B0eVvpSxKPFfMhtgNMk72q6a%2FFjaR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IW1Hw0HHK644OHZ%2BB94M2BUdEGBas%2FYohgt3yBDkTJC18bpgqC4G%2BlMf2sQdv%2B4K
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ptTFlOF4DDPrJQv7j%2BUIMHJ0skGmYfz0vfzkw32wHS6NO4cnbufuMk6il%2BwEJWVe
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C4jtHz6nel4yLpSkoug6w3%2BRNkYa%2Bonf9rlhgf1SFuE4fyPgei33%2BM1Lt4DhZOvK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0FTYL%2Fv4S3R5S%2Fi6B5EaeWqa1I7t9xlRphd8fKeyvdt3p5zVmIcR53lzBGa09oV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4p5yvtBgTDeoCOY2HKs0Z2rsKXW6oRygcuy8g%2Fp46IqAcVus8%2F2DosGA%2F4gNYcUc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rMc2S8fgqc6uupz6vkXpZNW7YHaDpIsaVnj3BmlcFgM71aQT22KsMkd5JbwtuEpw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GIMP%2F02UqcT0UwbKov8TID%2BahZyLoKV0xVQ40qgAX6l3OI%2B7L0TF57TtgNhXEGkE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1ndZ%2FzIkbmhr5ATVv9rwCz8rt%2BYHeg7j32de3ByesDXVtnli31LyEKdOPRhzRLQw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siyyHz41S0tAsuHO6Dsl6JI8HtaNK9gc462lllGCXbw%2BoTKPLA8ZSr1Uvjj8fPVy


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     TOWN GENERAL FUND                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

1111 43336  PHOTO COPIES                          -200           0        -200         -47.75            .00        -152.25   23.9%
1111 43351  ACCIDENT REPORTS                    -3,000           0      -3,000        -700.00            .00      -2,300.00   23.3%
1111 43352  PARKING TICKETS                    -25,000           0     -25,000      -5,370.00            .00     -19,630.00   21.5%
1111 43353  GUN PERMITS                           -500           0        -500        -275.00            .00        -225.00   55.0%
1111 43354  ELIOT DISPATCHING SE              -150,000           0    -150,000            .00            .00    -150,000.00     .0%
1111 43355  ORDINANCE FINES                       -350           0        -350            .00            .00        -350.00     .0%
1111 43356  WITNESS FEES                          -300           0        -300            .00            .00        -300.00     .0%
1111 43358  FALSE ALARMS                          -800           0        -800        -120.00            .00        -680.00   15.0%
1111 43359  AMBULANCE DISPTACH F               -16,000           0     -16,000      -4,000.00            .00     -12,000.00   25.0%
1111 43410  MDOT HWY MAINTENANCE               -12,000           0     -12,000      -9,001.29            .00      -2,998.71   75.0%
1111 43420  STATE REVENUE SHARIN            -1,125,000           0  -1,125,000    -349,047.56            .00    -775,952.44   31.0%
1111 43421  STATE PARK FEE REV S                -2,000           0      -2,000            .00            .00      -2,000.00     .0%
1111 43470  STATE OF MAINE GENER               -20,000           0     -20,000     -21,425.07            .00       1,425.07  107.1%
1111 43480  MARY SAFFORD WILDES                -18,000           0     -18,000     -12,500.00            .00      -5,500.00   69.4%
1111 43510  INTEREST ON INVESTME               -20,000           0     -20,000         -33.84            .00     -19,966.16     .2%
1111 43530  MISCELLANEOUS REVENU               -10,000           0     -10,000     -73,914.26            .00      63,914.26  739.1%
1111 43532  CRF COVID CHILDCARE                      0           0           0        -155.00            .00         155.00  100.0%
1111 43540  SEWER DEPT RENT                    -25,000           0     -25,000            .00            .00     -25,000.00     .0%
1111 43555  SNOWMOBILE/HANDICAP/                  -655           0        -655            .00            .00        -655.00     .0%
1111 43560  GMH HOUSING                       -310,000           0    -310,000     -26,297.68            .00    -283,702.32    8.5%
1111 43575  SUP APPRO FROM UNDES                     0    -460,000    -460,000            .00            .00    -460,000.00     .0%
1111 43576  TRANSFER IN FROM OTH               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
1111 43580  USE OF CARRY FORWARD                     0    -100,000    -100,000            .00            .00    -100,000.00     .0%
1111 45007  INTEREST REVENUE                         0           0           0         -32.85            .00          32.85  100.0%
1111 45020  MMA W/C DIVIDEND                         0           0           0     -22,789.00            .00      22,789.00  100.0%
1111 45025  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFI               -55,000           0     -55,000     -59,000.00            .00       4,000.00  107.3%

     TOTAL TOWN REVENUE                    -16,681,394    -560,000 -17,241,394 -30,108,033.01            .00  12,866,639.01  174.6%

     TOTAL TOWN GENERAL FUND                         0           0           0 -24,475,327.51            .00  24,475,327.51  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -16,681,394    -560,000 -17,241,394 -30,108,033.01            .00  12,866,639.01
                           TOTAL EXPENSES   16,681,394     560,000  17,241,394   5,632,705.50            .00  11,608,688.50

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Icx8YGy%2B3MZ2UtMW9g5J01lQD0em225LYldfwNUVPGPATxqabvXvf7S%2FD4k7u%2FN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=elHW6%2B3Gt%2BO7aS0Bid%2FsFh6T2xgAokw6c5eqEAGIMXZWKmn%2BJo8oRRabJjvxG1Cq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCQ4ly7elwo%2F2Ukg5SuYRuIClud55CT7FxsiCx7tiloHAoFD3zBgom61Tac2MxeB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HItbMQ8rZozRUot8A41KhHgXJXx75%2F75gRXxkPaPSZUIE8JDp0pTXJiRy%2FOkJGxM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NeoYGUi5WbF8HiUd9IVEOMMYeNhalBT3WU73biMqFb8nyKZ4bEFCD5PHZK1Wut%2BM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YkGy3Q5lrzPsTCgnZuDIquZ6IumLUzXwqGEj9hCzEt22ZwKe%2FViJ%2FvHMJr9y%2BUDX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jEN5D3iPHwF3AxnD7joXkLGE4BHOfLv7NlxKHK7L08O14qnIJcjXuOe0vHes6K2E
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Za5lIpzHbgsPoeU%2F2DmstOYTdOW81bp%2FgZOQ4wZY4V0rRwMqM5gOhX9D5dPb9MA%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCOznAtUo0OfDeV3VVXIRPux4mpwxD31rbKKgxfR09%2FXLJ1N1%2BciXdZIWzgnn62A
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eR4k8uVZjKIjBgegFaM266YevcXHJC6tZgG9tahclzhGkaA72HG4Q70vQBNU4ZRw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mDmGvKebb%2FseCytMgbFkXDWfdfVP15AJUMnG%2BB0ZVMJxPxA2bjqFeimc7vOYmnzW
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iSVSDoUK%2BPv5HQyA6EgTfjckNyy8zj%2BjtuR9aABsjww1ubqwk%2FMdM1S32gyPTKDD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1z%2BjwDLQUBk%2F5jbJax1MRUrSexJz2FJ8my3DPNaP5iMrVlDW9pmohS5icOjxHiaB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHx144Eg3vKPEgjJWtnT4mvvOMXoOKj06XLf5E5257YRAmSb0sA8lElhqI8lufta
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8U7c5J5CwO0v3snDEwKs1IRpNQIHMVUfpS%2BPwlMjguL5cz3dCm90sIuW0WmrBJj
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R1sql%2BeikXC4dof61KySWTi26YlDaq3KXjWiYH8s9NYyJvEhE54CEMkN%2Bl4Ju5dd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGhJWeMgnsIUnaT51BqFuul9KUB5UyyUMBZkaN%2FaQvauj%2FdzpQ7tvZZDvK5P%2FUoX
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfPXblLpqHUDf5HKfjIja2CL514VBRuBXp0qG5Bb2hfQpfbIj%2FOjRociY9Vd44LK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cmOgTjTgTyxq1LyIm6SEjkzzXayWZCMk51H3F%2BZM%2FD9RIwVr6KK4k2f8Xhc1H0Bh
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEvmnRM5DPrb1zOiYx%2BclI4h8DWqEXvMvalyDbc0XjewtwB6DmjWj8VfnA5iM48e
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I1yyM9TNyUIjuddEXm04KJssXyfGj8E8vEg6oIQWsXA5CVgXV9pEfOzQn4vVtkM3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gZqt8DfkDOUngoFN0tBsMQW%2FCZNFtxGZ0VPXsbVcTKN8aWrr5JeD1mcnKtIHhgZN
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kd2lSarU389yuK59aEXnssa%2BzSEfby118s2K4Szk5SU%2BErDiR8KqoSKe90ErpERy
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPd8TPT%2FtY8NpNjkA5hil4%2FOP79RLJL8obFQNkzbvJY0KfhSWxjUa%2FamTB0ImM%2FH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b1647%2BLJ3eNa40FS49CNsrLQA5EUzgsy7nCt%2Fw9vWeYGUsLpmoB8k2cq5%2F%2FCVgsB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8%2FRgoA1b7kZym9b6dY0ezWWrwLhSH0%2FODYkgHjLOQZ7w3luAbFTZlvSkaRvH3v2


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0 -24,475,327.51            .00  24,475,327.51  100.0%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by ELIZABETH LALLEMAND **                                       



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:35
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        Y
  Sequence 2       9         Y        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
   FY 23 GL YTD BUDGET REPORT              

  Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
  Print totals only: N                          Year/Period: 2023/ 3
  Print Full or Short description: F            Print MTD Version: N
  Print full GL account: N
  Format type: 1                                Roll projects to object: N
  Double space: N                               Carry forward code: 1
  Suppress zero bal accts: Y
  Include requisition amount: N
  Print Revenues-Version headings: N
  Print revenue as credit: Y
  Print revenue budgets as zero: N
  Include Fund Balance: N
  Print journal detail: N
      From Yr/Per: 2022/ 1
         To Yr/Per: 2022/13
  Include budget entries: Y
  Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
  Sort by JE # or PO #: J
  Detail format option: 1
  Include additional JE comments: N
  Multiyear view: D
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

         Find Criteria
Field Name         Field Value

Fund               1000
GASB               
Dept/Prog          
Function           
Cost Center        
Character Code     
Org                
Object             
Project            
Account type       
Account status     
Rollup Code        
                   



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:37
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

6000 SEWER FUND                           

6000 43220  PENALTY INTEREST                    -3,000           0      -3,000      -4,518.13            .00       1,518.13  150.6%
6000 43360  SPECIAL CONTRACT REV               -15,000           0     -15,000      -5,579.80            .00      -9,420.20   37.2%
6000 45001  PNSY REVENUE                      -500,000           0    -500,000            .00            .00    -500,000.00     .0%
6000 45002  US NAVY HOUSING REV               -105,000           0    -105,000     -31,635.85            .00     -73,364.15   30.1%
6000 45003  SEPTAGE REVENUE                   -150,000           0    -150,000     -26,981.92            .00    -123,018.08   18.0%
6000 45004  TOWN OF ELIOT REVENU              -200,000           0    -200,000            .00            .00    -200,000.00     .0%
6000 45005  USERS QTRLY REVENUE             -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000    -245,703.52            .00  -1,254,296.48   16.4%
6000 45006  EXPANSION ASSESSMENT              -125,000           0    -125,000      -4,855.90            .00    -120,144.10    3.9%
6000 45007  SEWER INTEREST REVEN                -7,500           0      -7,500        -676.07            .00      -6,823.93    9.0%
6000 45008  PERMITS & MISC REV                       0           0           0         -75.00            .00          75.00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                       -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500    -320,026.19            .00  -2,285,473.81   12.3%

602702 SEWER LINES                        

602702 64010  SEWER LINES LABOR                 19,962           0      19,962       7,956.11            .00      12,005.89   39.9%
602702 65480  LINES CONTRACT/PRO                26,000           0      26,000       2,938.73            .00      23,061.27   11.3%
602702 65691  LINE SUPPLIES                     14,000           0      14,000       1,777.50            .00      12,222.50   12.7%

     TOTAL SEWER LINES                          59,962           0      59,962      12,672.34            .00      47,289.66   21.1%

602709 PUMP STATIONS                      

602709 64010  PUMP STATION LABOR                63,767           0      63,767      14,931.49            .00      48,835.51   23.4%
602709 65015  PUMP STATION TELEP                   780           0         780         132.25            .00         647.75   17.0%
602709 65200  ELECTRICITY                       50,815           0      50,815       4,076.65            .00      46,738.35    8.0%
602709 65220  WATER                              1,420           0       1,420            .00            .00       1,420.00     .0%
602709 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%
602709 65467  PUMP STATION CONTR                45,000           0      45,000      11,846.28            .00      33,153.72   26.3%
602709 65930  PUMP STATION ALARM                 6,700           0       6,700       1,811.00            .00       4,889.00   27.0%
602709 66300  PUMP STATION SUPPL                 6,000           0       6,000         430.83            .00       5,569.17    7.2%
602709 66320  PUMP STATION PARTS                22,000           0      22,000       5,080.58            .00      16,919.42   23.1%

     TOTAL PUMP STATIONS                       198,482           0     198,482      38,309.08            .00     160,172.92   19.3%

602715 PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)            

602715 64010  PUMP STATION # 6LA                24,691           0      24,691       5,010.78            .00      19,680.22   20.3%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fofmzru09FCPPbBiIySbpXImbd3oohfk46BSRtEP3WS%2F4mZsrkQwFtWcoiSSxHsi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILZSFfOGeRtd%2F%2FHVUADSd80ndUBOZb7gfJ7SQRUqSiduKi8it5MXQesNpcpYPreP
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5NDTFsdw9tyKazGXzxINDBDMoBduorWBaBftG%2FscwKT324X4B%2BZJNfBJwZGg%2FMc
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Y1%2Bg2kFalVpEpUUYss6pUhkjBUSWAYoUpgQ5gxamVNgd1YyoJjSYGLaK4%2FOAZ4c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wACzglCc8Z6CryUlwwUEzYKV9EzNlErD4zq8jmanwLYLm%2BJUrSslnaDGR1xAuPo3
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOxPlahh5L7cd8cla2WsDhyAbMJX92AUktGGgCnlq1VnkUivWgyfwO72IQBLUhhr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6pJz1Z1UacXomcsJLQabVHKCHB%2FxSsoVC1skukFYhA7UhDoIWEipGY3ZDamFYTZ5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuiUy%2Fr823ahutX5rzW%2F%2FOxOdielaKnFlo7mP0jkvJY0PJM9%2FVjSPxKaCzXe4Q%2Fk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OVqI%2BElKLAe9TDMLGGP1JHn8JOUJwFrYmkZxLKI%2F20P4cGpWLeTIBr%2F2fgqyK%2BEm
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZF2OiHV4v35AV2ZLKpUtZkyvBid6dbwq0htJU6sBoQ0Q8ZwYcvOjOBcXFbWAiS0x
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Zcyq5lTJX0CENC5bwUg9Hgl3PcLZU%2FlnygiP6O55IidSsKwAM3NmJj8NgG8rr%2BH
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=npiExy2Dx3WXvfa2gkxU7or76g3plf%2F4ZzUbIR8D7VgRbqFAvsEbw0J7nC9BYPrY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oEHn%2BZZ94eZPeCySrQtObwXvLHMDu7scHd0BegRFFyQvtFsSEzktXRpJ4YoSmoTY
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C8BHHRpwvpFd6jJDP9HDd0d5Mbji5zdXjf7MZnbM3ag9Gqsz24BSK9EnIKW9zS8%2B
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mKByv68ATn74jf6gWOfCZ5AiInsZwPhioUqZ86p5DvP8LMQUOuEZ79GfkMT5r3WG
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yluxvgF4P%2F2Ucjo11ifWh4Ut%2BH2uRbFZTYhhjsNbzCsvcGQhNv8IBD4n1dQQ23os
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mVWWmzoYnUSw0hmUuEUuD%2FvoUg66JqwuONhPeabfcFDnL296sxfvhGuwxPESAsW8
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sTb%2BgVaFNfEwI5mXfVTTl1yoMqGfJ%2B4jnhOWc1Z3SwDQFF3oV2jeiMYGC958rG0P
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F8I137or0Nc6rcRAzSRlbITXro3MxCT2g44%2FOiX5el8gfhkffOxgC9N8pjNG%2FXbp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4GG%2FIHh%2FuhQMlwQB6elgRfcdeRlmMjJDoOl0E5wg96xQSxiZNDA%2BWelGWTuPFyaD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sbPNLMA7yYsi0t7McA8AIPKhvlBxunfXzG%2FMsoc5c6%2Fs7QQ8yGrLKgromPkZVDSD
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vHOOqaKs1hmYAYSKzm%2Bw797wRxjQsUnoUwg3Rxu4zxVwK0dQlEpKiVd3BDi7LhLU
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6mWipDD8HBrtBeDH6OPNazrH7qlqioZrDTw5yUpnCofZlhCC6t2tmqHqE0gNrkO8


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:37
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602715 65200  PUMP STATION # 6 E                15,000           0      15,000       1,087.29            .00      13,912.71    7.2%
602715 65220  PUMP STATION # 6 W                 1,100           0       1,100            .00            .00       1,100.00     .0%
602715 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   400           0         400            .00            .00         400.00     .0%
602715 65480  PUMP STATION # 6 C                10,000           0      10,000         315.00            .00       9,685.00    3.2%
602715 65930  PUMP STATION # 6 A                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602715 66300  PUMP STATION # 6 S                 1,000           0       1,000         175.42            .00         824.58   17.5%
602715 66320  PUMP STATION # 6 P                 6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 6 (PNSY)              58,491           0      58,491       6,588.49            .00      51,902.51   11.3%

602716 PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)           

602716 64010  PUMP STATION # 7 L                22,846           0      22,846       7,573.78            .00      15,272.22   33.2%
602716 65200  PUMP STATION # 7 E                 5,090           0       5,090         608.31            .00       4,481.69   12.0%
602716 65220  PUMP STATION # 7 W                   240           0         240          58.97            .00         181.03   24.6%
602716 65315  PUMP STATION GENER                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
602716 65480  PUMP STATION # 7 C                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%
602716 65930  PUMP STATION # 7 A                   200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%
602716 66300  PUMP STATION # 7 S                   200           0         200         101.58            .00          98.42   50.8%
602716 66320  PUMP STATION # 7 P                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PUMP STATION # 7 (ELIOT)             41,376           0      41,376       8,342.64            .00      33,033.36   20.2%

602750 TREATMENT PLANT                    

602750 64010  TREATMENT PLANT LA               159,465           0     159,465      24,426.24            .00     135,038.76   15.3%
602750 64019  PLANT MAINT LABOR                 61,591           0      61,591      22,494.25            .00      39,096.75   36.5%
602750 64030  OVERTIME                          40,000           0      40,000       4,646.34            .00      35,353.66   11.6%
602750 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                35,937           0      35,937       8,877.94            .00      27,059.06   24.7%
602750 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                26,953           0      26,953       6,349.20            .00      20,603.80   23.6%
602750 65015  CELLULAR PHONE                         0           0           0          31.46            .00         -31.46  100.0%
602750 65020  TREATMENT PLANT TE                 4,400           0       4,400         438.29            .00       3,961.71   10.0%
602750 65040  TREATMENT PLANT ED                 5,000           0       5,000       1,109.00            .00       3,891.00   22.2%
602750 65200  TREATMENT PLANT EL               110,000           0     110,000      11,626.75            .00      98,373.25   10.6%
602750 65220  TREATMENT PLANT WA                 5,000           0       5,000         839.33            .00       4,160.67   16.8%
602750 65230  TREATMENT PLANT FU                16,000           0      16,000            .00            .00      16,000.00     .0%
602750 65310  TREATMENT PLANT MO                45,000           0      45,000       4,000.68            .00      40,999.32    8.9%
602750 65316  TREATMENT PLANT GE                 2,400           0       2,400            .00            .00       2,400.00     .0%
602750 65410  TREATMENT PLANT CO                16,000           0      16,000       1,641.50            .00      14,358.50   10.3%
602750 65480  TREATMENT PLANT OT                70,000           0      70,000      13,379.00            .00      56,621.00   19.1%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fMiE7S93mSho3HYJ9PMomZ6u%2B2kVzSlBP9%2F6q0leKoOFv%2B%2FreWgdOsyemDmFVbjK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPE5B3qGM3dJM3AiRiR%2BPBzibN3e045KhmMZDcZTTlcNxPpRvQZAs6o6NgsnyDs5
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CHnniKMZT5LX7JitEZSYo84%2FqgqoUOsZZlNwqCd0OmwwKGxmGHDw71O98HoJwOzb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2F4l0M0lxbEHVcdk%2BIfR5S5kTpsidXk8%2BL9WoYoBQcTJd926jbTSVFMg3qMNfPrq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mXuEJp%2Fn%2FUqff%2FTZnghkfcDeZG6fvZWN3bFB%2FL6piBlP5zyhudf%2Fd5%2BPK8bTnxKf
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zA8H8zMz3%2FSD8BjIRRCTd14IhYdA5Iadq%2BGoav6ku8H3ilezDFV7ZG3I3iMi%2BIjM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OM3oi8%2FCiYTlvvKbU%2FsPcE3EZGtRAwQVuiEi%2BNiQziBrG5AU9pNJRvUtAlNUz%2FIR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKEWCXTmhqe%2Bx0AE%2F4flm9DAndhOGUPcldU0zt9AJnAF1J0%2BS5FL8ckPL81tdKDq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uvKo9CJjepddJzQlauM%2BjZBbUYP84NPEjm4t6w6EP4CDsB54gYtUGPntFJWJnfz9
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U4BvPGh0XeGnS8utzbMQLLO5yvojITzBy%2B7JmbTgK8LqzfUaQqmfi60hIPjSmjt0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIg2u7L566ZWC2qdZgg3%2FSgwwRo%2BsBCtscZ5EUJWKClYyspnJ74huWlMuz8s5IQp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q%2FwYjSQ%2B%2FMxTUVRfbd1BUpLEH%2Fnt%2BcU3zbY3drDVVuKjcFTZNfqkTtejZ0I2VxWT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CRZNoclYc2oMYLRuXkEZEofk0Z8EC0G3SOnMllnLlw4HbRttYO6yIVu7Adm4qV0%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=toz%2FoTVJpqp6VjQkfOo7bMZQ2Vx2fstk2wl4YncvwVXPnXDuJqczo7Y5JgOcBhfR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9QHGAh236asS15SPPJBU%2FxpV7j8I8sAbSF4w%2FdA%2BrW6pxT3YOIJCwpPooriyjYis
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i7N2RfP7vtUeNw5CqM4hxmWzElBN%2Biajjubz0UoqWsjUzC7BXjJNPyJzsYjcmH5V
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUjYHf%2FU3TuDUXPSNKK4%2BO562TmWcqJp8NyMh0Lm9AiI6JuoF%2Bx%2FBv64MpwzVy4x
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xwMnbfAoxBF5ZuZZfzX7azaTtQvGIl3unz85jzgtEh3sHqAhAfeCO8ysD4x5Bs0a
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iYMzWffgkdqNzCRfAJuyE81bZF%2Bw%2FCgxxzgQnEhq2qVqYKRkE29O2xhkkyRBmu6g
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sfy3rkgoJt%2BsHriQQvu%2BxU0UmvmUOBPGUsaJFA6wser6G%2BHVuRBHRVUmZmnkcSC0
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iK4ZgdeAxFO3W5Yf4UXT6LgBDQbQS4GpA7Rk2h%2FyD3dSnuQNCyp6Y7uPg6I33aEp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wkVYcInMhIa4GXUpZRo6L1WvlSA7MdPEXWwTO%2Bf9%2Fvsai5aQFGBIZD1gOZYccZkz
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lXCWgYqkM0TsEupitkwXZS71koky5rKvOKd9Hp0eIUN1eCO8a5kzFkogtcOqHLh1
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zr56YAIoaekNjopTqfYsGSUhXt1arerAMLeJA85kaD0oc5FLvf19%2BuGCvPLVApF%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3oCAHSOKBceHjtnYq5fVWUooMPiWQHh1jDVnhuE60f4UUBGiCeVkPyjL0jcE%2B7Kw
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yX%2BBHMGzDu2IUhqi0vW7OoY559iyu%2FyZlEAH4%2FoUdLZPBPSC9Qe4scXPj19dHxx7
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxVW%2BFjTYlGbzPcgfP%2FZ3NUWq8Ucv8nSwj%2Bbuc%2BR8QmN%2FhKKQIm56hjVKhlCBOFq
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4R2rEAWmakXjtT7lOdIozaIVlxGLKmTkltysCfsEO3hWtQcWvdrpulJ96KeKKFIp
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D1Q%2Bo1KQ%2Bw6Rb7UhNip92YWX5JjGuT3mWalEQmzPhMuF%2FKZadIVkIga82PrA%2B22v
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vns9Qhx1SdAJaQsYorVOaIgVgMvvkqEa2OBh5i1rIRH3FCUa%2F38dyyB5FLAVpQR5


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:37
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

602750 65500  TREATMENT PLANT BL                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
602750 65930  ALARMS                             2,000           0       2,000         116.70            .00       1,883.30    5.8%
602750 65955  TREATMENT PLANT SL               230,000           0     230,000      42,651.76            .00     187,348.24   18.5%
602750 66010  TREATMENT PLANT OF                 5,000           0       5,000         943.43            .00       4,056.57   18.9%
602750 66300  TREATMENT PLANT SU                32,000           0      32,000       3,447.72            .00      28,552.28   10.8%
602750 66340  LABORATORY CHEMICA                18,000           0      18,000       1,122.05            .00      16,877.95    6.2%
602750 66400  TREATMENT PLANT RE                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0%
602750 66410  TREATMENT PLANT RE                28,000           0      28,000       2,058.78            .00      25,941.22    7.4%
602750 66420  TREATMENT PLANT TO                28,000           0      28,000       4,112.95            .00      23,887.05   14.7%
602750 66450  TREATMENT PLANT CH               125,000           0     125,000      30,313.03            .00      94,686.97   24.3%
602750 66520  TREATMENT PLANT SA                14,000           0      14,000       1,404.01            .00      12,595.99   10.0%

     TOTAL TREATMENT PLANT                   1,089,746           0   1,089,746     186,030.41            .00     903,715.59   17.1%

602760 SEWER GENERAL OPERATING            

602760 64011  TOWN MANAGER SALAR                38,400           0      38,400       8,830.99            .00      29,569.01   23.0%
602760 64012  SUPERINTENDENT SAL               107,896           0     107,896      25,376.56            .00      82,519.44   23.5%
602760 64013  OFFICE CLERK SALAR                52,922           0      52,922       7,767.30            .00      45,154.70   14.7%
602760 64050  MAINE STATE RETIRE                16,404           0      16,404       3,134.91            .00      13,269.09   19.1%
602760 64051  ICMA EMPLOYER SHAR                 2,241           0       2,241         510.53            .00       1,730.47   22.8%
602760 64060  FICA EMPLOYER SHAR                15,003           0      15,003       3,000.42            .00      12,002.58   20.0%
602760 64070  WORKERS COMPENSATI                11,813           0      11,813       1,610.82            .00      10,202.18   13.6%
602760 64090  MAJOR MEDICAL INSU               125,977           0     125,977      47,333.46            .00      78,643.54   37.6%
602760 64091  DENTAL INSURANCE                   1,500           0       1,500         614.31            .00         885.69   41.0%
602760 64092  DISABLILTY INSURAN                11,813           0      11,813            .00            .00      11,813.00     .0%
602760 65101  MMA RISK POOL                     33,565           0      33,565            .00            .00      33,565.00     .0%
602760 65350  INDIRECT COSTS                    25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%
602760 65430  AUDIT SERVICES                     3,900           0       3,900            .00            .00       3,900.00     .0%
602760 66035  ABSTRACTS & LIENS                    500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%
602760 68060  SEWER BOND INTERES               126,756           0     126,756      70,346.87            .00      56,409.13   55.5%
602760 68062  SEWER BOND PRINCIP               636,982           0     636,982     470,152.52            .00     166,829.48   73.8%

     TOTAL SEWER GENERAL OPERATING           1,210,672           0   1,210,672     638,678.69            .00     571,993.31   52.8%

605000 ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                 

605000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0      -3,000.00            .00       3,000.00  100.0%
605000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      12,296.75            .00     -12,296.75  100.0%

     TOTAL ENTRANCE FEE SEWER                        0           0           0       9,296.75            .00      -9,296.75  100.0%

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EPujBWTeEyIx5zkoGdf4M9kLFwhPtCWbrnbZWmEwbXvT1oTEh5j4WYjAF1SpiOOB
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfuvKwT1cuBSGSkI6jpvRjddLumBgSR7FOH3hFrcM8bfLrLebK8ouuHGSb5%2FPqAr
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P9cEQGiurV%2Fst%2FJPCF5h%2F77HtLk6KA5lGfTjyQ%2BHaxOE53Ze53xNViErCRJ4VQs%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T49IuCv4XzsAmWKAOEralX52%2Bg62hMh%2BZkjopKqyD0wjvzf%2FM%2FWYfJd36E5J9CCJ
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=svw7%2Fl2qqMgEeJqMMWGHREQ9ywaQdWaqE9AA43k7aDJPIjkdmM9gB7A3ikzltzEi
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mkAgZjSeR6KNN%2F%2FZUGbhpYB629grQjQr1wfwPbI2msAoAfkwC9RAWq0%2BtsO61yoM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kctzaQtX24tjkNyFep%2FyTT7bzSMHPG0a9tU0azjBIBXwxXamSW2lvuWqF34E4tJd
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PXgcZp%2FEZvLM72WoS2rAgcNbGJg2HB%2BYNQEaLwsXVUPVsn%2FEnC15IJxii5ggPLeb
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fX6pdwDB1ulo8WekDnfGu8hkoYa0Qk9ARmE2WYDPemT%2BPFGRxD3LSmDPyq%2FNMFD2
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fHiLYYP5qlUCjYVH33T4UZRmPPcZCbCmuQTiXnGp03IvHuHLMYWVS8EZwEyh%2B7le
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uMYeKJQDtyF0NRxn9L0scutlWaBSOKaWIUP%2FTLKk2ahb4cQEHaKgNetWvCrGerAk
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oIQhhf5BkFuI%2F8tyTNirYn5wREFh7WqbhYCs%2FEtq0Ejus%2BEX%2FFEcOTD4dPhFh9Q%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=skVtSxpZ9tRUR9LFTPX8Oss3ftj4J0rGiiUbxZoO6ZPlq8xhjO%2B45sJXV4a6NSWa
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4leTFqOedc2Mygyu%2BYtx%2FLGCwcDt95scpHHZm8kV7R2W3jwIJOSPJwfxfZnwEhC
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zf5SWWTyZpsWeaDoj3%2Ben4dKk9knuUhmHWQWBKlXByWLHYqUjrfMunGwpVQKrtUV
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pSkiVgm90PHDPWO038%2BvwNH2A%2FGsxet6EsP88MLpMbO19wUagDgeP0Kp7GmpIqrK
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uumyCa1llZ%2FrAtRvP9XF9jhEJAlunPOvAUsDpeDAVLdcDLVvyKDmhrwWQCRAbVTT
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tvPj8Su31QtEzdBsgAiSIk6BmZ9NCxL9cgYJflrGQwnLWD3gmnT0PfjLlZ6HrEF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8iN%2BQUJQ%2F0sm9GLv29rDOdUrnXYnjJhUYqLS8WhXMulRkx63hLf9NTLS0yF1cOY%2F
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FeSSBMVCb4U39ZcFXxkjTe4OVIM%2BmGwIFkkXfGTgbaNfjqgGQ1gJSXfck9Ns8E2N
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1IpKB0pBW7mKeVf7lj%2BqT5IHd%2FxC4XcCG2d3iel9btyDKIWsTUgjxixHLzCESqR
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRUJ22c%2FTOjjrmPcuZPdyz0SVALI%2FTmQgk5LMWM7bhE%2BhRnqZ0%2BcshDikGSgF138
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vofcKYjXLsHd3E8ubev4jrhYuBno%2BdUc9KnJ4X1XQIIs1Iw815Pm5QmUBUQ7Q0rM
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v%2BZSCtg%2BaoCmuMOUN2wgCff1TCycW6wQ1dXcyOm1Eh5JzCsgFyyRa2o5t9MGRKsx
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pHpv0wSqGA11zSlArfJd0QCfBDTf9FZ1G7g48fVAroOzWuf1UmRvE9tkmpttFmVF
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JK5598UhrPVZ4z17FCu8Y6XXsLCaMOzYR%2BWcZD51NWWImClEiXNzcLgSXV075XNE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQhL6%2FX%2FFNpK8nv1nvdg8nlMRpWVYYDVlNHFqeUcs3rh%2Bjsy1HNVbkH52NQG3vcE
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y9hViH9sK0xuK4UwXuO4g7ysIxjszIE7qxoWarioDrNwrPsLOJiBH3wJGqrKM%2F1c
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hx8tvt54xpq5SkxeLyAmnEaoQkzLHNW4KmE0GRUbrryMJiT%2FZ4OgyV1DPQVrkrip


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:37
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
6000     SEWER FUND                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

606000 IMPACT FEE SEWER                   

606000 43600  REVENUE                                0           0           0     -50,400.00            .00      50,400.00  100.0%
606000 67500  EXPENSE                                0           0           0      12,686.75            .00     -12,686.75  100.0%

     TOTAL IMPACT FEE SEWER                          0           0           0     -37,713.25            .00      37,713.25  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER FUND                           53,229           0      53,229     542,178.96            .00    -488,949.96 1018.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,605,500           0  -2,605,500    -373,426.19            .00  -2,232,073.81
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,658,729           0   2,658,729     915,605.15            .00   1,743,123.85

https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sQkKXy%2FBrgQmjnyviXrjFdSAvym45PSMyJ1qGUgNSRTjBLM4RVfAyLQ0u1To7ib
https://townofkitterymemunisapp.tylerhost.net/0220prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zaBMu7IM8MWvFy27T8mHM4x4q1bE5IV5crzewaxwyDug3jI6okxTEceGvACpTXCh


TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:37
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 03

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL       53,229           0      53,229     542,178.96            .00    -488,949.96 1018.6%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by ELIZABETH LALLEMAND **                                       



TOWN OF KITTERY - LIVE

FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 10/18/2022 13:37
User:             220elallemand
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        Y
  Sequence 2       9         Y        N
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
   FY 23 SEWER YTD BUDGET REPORT           

  Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
  Print totals only: N                          Year/Period: 2023/ 3
  Print Full or Short description: F            Print MTD Version: N
  Print full GL account: N
  Format type: 1                                Roll projects to object: N
  Double space: N                               Carry forward code: 1
  Suppress zero bal accts: Y
  Include requisition amount: N
  Print Revenues-Version headings: N
  Print revenue as credit: Y
  Print revenue budgets as zero: N
  Include Fund Balance: N
  Print journal detail: N
      From Yr/Per: 2022/ 1
         To Yr/Per: 2022/13
  Include budget entries: Y
  Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
  Sort by JE # or PO #: J
  Detail format option: 1
  Include additional JE comments: N
  Multiyear view: D
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

         Find Criteria
Field Name         Field Value

Fund               6000
GASB               
Dept/Prog          
Function           
Cost Center        
Character Code     
Org                
Object             
Project            
Account type       
Account status     
Rollup Code        
                   



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

Through: November 9, 2022

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

Special Revenues (Grants, Designated Accounts, etc)  

SR 2005 Senior Tax Credit Program 4,000.00                     4,000.00                        

SR 2006 FEMA Reimbursement 37,277.60                   37,277.60                      

SR 2012 Fire Hazmat Spill Recovery Fees 11,266.60                   (1,378.80)                     9,887.80                        

SR 2014 Police Grants (6,512.64)                    (685.31)                        (7,197.95)                       

SR 2022 Compensated Absences 289,739.36                 (33,619.43)                   256,119.93                    

SR 2028 Ballot Machines 6,078.00                     6,078.00                        

SR 2038 Kittery Block Party 13,214.97                   (11,973.00)                   4,100.00                       5,341.97                        

SR 2055 ASA Applicant Code NEW 1,414.20                     (19,487.45)                   7,350.33                       (10,722.92)                     

SR 2056 Concerts in the Park 1,646.91                     (1,500.00)                     146.91                           

SR 2059 Conservation Comm 567.90                        567.90                           

SR 2060 Wetlands Mitigation 16,703.00                   16,703.00                      

SR 2063 Kittery Community Center (KCC) Donations 9,547.92                     (5,470.00)                     2,350.00                       6,427.92                        

SR 2066 Police Forfeiture 2,292.25                     2,292.25                        

SR 2068 Fort Foster Bench Donations 10,985.80                   10,985.80                      

SR 2071 D.A.R.E 216.03                        216.03                           

SR 2074-67503 TIF District #3 120,308.75                 25,000.00       145,308.75                    

SR 2081 Channel 22 (PEG) Capital Funding 226,178.42                 (35,000.00)     (27,428.54)                   24,824.54                     188,574.42                    

SR 2082 KCC Playgrounds 64,718.36                   64,718.36                      

SR 2083 One-time Grants 39,187.67                   39,187.67                      

SR 2086 Spruce Creek PH 5 Grant 2,351.78                     2,351.78                        

SR 2094 LWCF Grant - Emery Field Phase 2 350,536.12                 (52.00)                          350,484.12                    

SR 2301 Billable Police Details 20,879.19                   (103,287.09)                 104,520.00                   22,112.10                      

SR 2303 Grant Supported Police Details (21,512.37)                  (3,844.80)                     11,872.24                     (13,484.93)                     

SR 2087 Joint Land Use OEA PH1 (451.15)                       451.15            -                                 

SR 2904 Legion Pond Invasive (8,080.00)                    15,196.00                     7,116.00                        

SR 4001-67500/43600 State Aid to Roads General 851,376.86                 851,376.86                    

SR 4001-67502/43602 Whipple Road Improvements 243,537.81                 (369,076.75)                 (125,538.94)                   

SR 4001-67503/43603 Memorial Circle Improvements 5,551.66                     5,551.66                        

SR 4001-67508/43608 Walker/Wentworth 300,305.40                 300,305.40                    

SR 4124 Tax Acquired Properties (44,977.84)                  44,977.84       -                                 

SR 4126 KCC Visual Arts Com 4,421.00                     4,421.00                        

SR 4127 Reserve for Abatement Litigation 214,712.00                 50,000.00       264,712.00                    

SR 4128 Climate Action Plan 65,000.00                   65,000.00                      

SR 4030 Public Safety Impact Fees 357,956.16                 (48,715.68)                   16,475.00                     325,715.48                    

SR 5023 Library Donations 13,690.75                   (1,215.00)                     3,668.66                       16,144.41                      

SR 5500 MMA Grants 285.23                        285.23                           

SR 5501 Mass Transit Reserve Fund 50,000.00                   -                               (32,500.00)                   17,500.00                      

SR 5502 Keep Maine Healthy Grant 866.89                        866.89                           

SR 5504 ARPA 604,326.02                 604,326.02                    

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY23 Other Funds\04 Oct 22\Other Funds 10 23 22Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

Through: November 9, 2022

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

SR 5505 PREPA Grant (5,390.00)                    (140.00)                        (5,530.00)                       

SR 5506 Affordable Housing 150,000.00                 150,000.00                    

SR 5507 PFAS Support (23,383.12)                  (2,605.92)                     (25,989.04)                     

SR 5508 375th Celebration (4,056.00)                    10,000.00       (8,338.33)                     17,431.86                     15,037.53                      

SR 5024 COVID-19 Vaccine Clinics 15,156.91                   15,156.91                      

SR 5511 Bike/Ped Master Plan 100,000.00                 100,000.00                    

SR 5509 Real Estate Transactions 558,513.35                 384,714.37                   943,227.72                    

Total Special Revenue 4,650,447.75              -                        95,428.99       (638,818.10)                 560,003.00                   4,667,061.64                 

CIP Programs

CP 2057 Open space -                              -                        25,000.00       25,000.00                      

CP 2903 Invasives Fort Foster 17,002.00                   37,000.00             54,002.00                      

CP 4002 Right of Way Reserve (531.78)                       600,000.00           150,000.00     (243,017.88)                 506,450.34                    

CP 4011 KCC Vehicle Reserve 23,049.66                   -                        23,049.66                      

CP 4012 Public Works Vehicles/Equipment 188,409.62                 340,000.00           (280,172.47)                 18,801.00                     267,038.15                    

CP 4013 Fire Apparatus Reserve 591.14                        -                        460,000.00     (460,591.14)                 -                                 

CP 4017 GIS/MS4 Compliance 13,781.04                   40,000.00             (9,971.94)                     43,809.10                      

CP 4018 KPA Boat Reserve 8,706.38                     -                        8,706.38                        

CP 4019 KCC Equipment Reserve 22,992.82                   30,000.00             52,992.82                      

CP 4020 Municipal Technology Reserve 139,351.23                 70,000.00             (35,825.77)                   173,525.46                    

CP 4022 Police Vehicle/Equipment 155,833.57                 140,000.00           (79,989.03)                   215,844.54                    

CP 4026 Records Preservation 3,510.13                     12,000.00             15,510.13                      

CP 4027 Municipal Facility Reserve 224,722.23                 50,000.00             (4,586.00)                     270,136.23                    

CP 4043 Parks Building & Grounds 22,866.85                   20,000.00             (3,600.00)                     39,266.85                      

CP 4051 KCC Facility Reserve 24,106.98                   25,000.00             49,106.98                      

CP 4055 KPA Equpiment Reserve 45,481.72                   3,500.00               (13,112.61)                   35,869.11                      

CP 4056 Fire Dept Equipment Reserve 211,793.62                 60,400.00             272,193.62                    

CP 4100 Fire Dept Facility Reserve 37,318.84                   -                        37,318.84                      

CP 4110 PW Sign Shed 20.00                          -                        20.00                             

CP 4116 KPA Facility Reserve 8,622.98                     8,500.00               17,122.98                      

CP 4060 Rice Rehab/Expansion 701,896.18                 -                        (595,830.86)                 1,340.66                       107,405.98                    

CP 4123 LED Streetlight Conversion 36,639.08                   75,000.00             111,639.08                    

CP 4129 Police Equipment Reserve 10,000.00                   10,000.00             20,000.00                      

CP NEW Roadside Landscaping -                              -                        55,000.00       55,000.00                      

CP NEW Memorial Field Assessment -                              30,000.00             30,000.00                      

Total Capital Projects 1,896,164.29              1,551,400.00        690,000.00     (1,726,697.70)              20,141.66                     2,431,008.25                 

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATIONS 6,546,612.04              1,551,400.00        785,428.99     (2,365,515.80)              580,144.66                   7,098,069.89                 

Permanent Funds (Scholarship Funds/Trust Funds) -                        

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY23 Other Funds\04 Oct 22\Other Funds 10 23 22Other Funds (2)



Town of Kittery FISCAL YEAR 2023

Fund Balances - Capital Projects and Special Revenues

Through: November 9, 2022

Ending CIP

Fund New Fund Balance Appropriation Transfers YTD YTD Ending

Type # Account Name 6/30/2022 7/1/2022 FY23 Expense Revenue Fund Balance

PF 5001 Connie Samuels Beautification Fund 58,600.93                   58,600.93                      

PF 5002 Public Health 26,378.88                   26,378.88                      

PF 5003 York Hospital Scholarship 32,401.40                   10,000.00                     42,401.40                      

PF 5005 Lester Raynes Fund 8,462.26                     8,462.26                        

PF 5007 Thresher Memorial Fund 5,569.42                     (224.55)                        5,344.87                        

PF 5008 Mary Safford Wildes Trust 745,635.99                 745,635.99                    

PF 5009 George Smart Santa Fund 6,518.39                     6,518.39                        

PF 5010 Kittery Education Scholarship Fund-Recycling 11,684.23                   3,402.05                       15,086.28                      

PF 5021 Cemetery 0.35                            0.35                               

Total Permanent Funds 895,251.85                 -                        -                  (224.55)                        13,402.05                     908,429.35                    

Enterprise Fund (Sewer) -                        

ER 606000 Entrance Fees 977,247.89                 (44,008.13)                   50,400.00                     983,639.76                    

ER 605000 Impact Fees 542,771.88                 (12,296.75)                   3,000.00                       533,475.13                    

ER 2902 Sewer Safety Grants 26.64                          26.64                             

ECP 604000 Vehicle Reserve 45,722.80                   45,722.80                      

ECP 603000 Capital Reserve 246,781.59                 246,781.59                    

Total Enterprise Funds 1,812,550.80              -                        -                  (56,304.88)                   53,400.00                     1,809,645.92                 

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 9,254,414.69              1,551,400.00        785,428.99     (2,422,045.23)              646,946.71                   9,816,145.16                 

I:\Kittery Finance Department ‐ Town and School\1TOWN\Manager and Finance Director Shared\FY23 Other Funds\04 Oct 22\Other Funds 10 23 22Other Funds (2)



TOWN COUNCIL & TOWN MANAGER 
ANNUAL GOALS 

2022 
Q3 Update: November 14, 2022 

 
Town Council Goals 
 
Council Conduct 

• Continue to conduct Council business respectfully as we work toward consensus and capitalize 
on our experiences and diversity   

• Work to keep the demands we place on the Town Manager and her staff at a manageable level 
and maintain an open line of communication with the Manager regarding questions and 
demands 

Affordability 
• Increase housing stock for those meeting affordability guidelines: 

o Support proposed zoning changes to make developing affordable housing more cost 
competitive (3.3, 4.1, 4.2, 8.5) – Title 16 amendments to BL & BL-1 Zone adopted.  
Business Park zone under moratorium, RFP to be developed for consulting on 
addressing zoning for this area. 

o Direct funding, where appropriate, to the Housing Fund (4.1, 4.2) – 3 Walker Street sold, 
Phelps under agreement, working through Title issues.  Two ADU grants awarded, 
implementation in process. 

• Promote weatherization for low-income residents (4.1, 4.2, 9.2, 9.3) 
• Investigate options for tax relief for low-income property owners and develop a plan for 

implementation and funding (4.1, 4.2) – Information about Property Tax Fairness program 
added to website and notices.  Senior Tax Circuit Breaker will be up to $2,500 per applicant, 
awaiting state information on Property Tax Stabilization program. 
 

Community 
• Develop a plan to review and change, where necessary and appropriate, Town ordinances, 

policies, and practices to assure fairness, equity, and inclusion for all Kittery residents and 
visitors. Establish a Council Committee to this end, working with the Town Manager to identify a 
process, experts, and resources to assist. (7.1) – DEI committee formed.  29 Mainers Show 
installed at KCC.  Community outreach effort underway to gather input on how to make Kittery 
more equitable and inclusive. 

• Continue implementation of plans to control traffic, reduce speeds in Kittery neighborhoods, 
including: 

o Implementation of JLUS recommendations with respect to public transportation and 
remote satellite parking (5.1, 5.4) – Park & Ride at Simon Malls launched; PNSY advised 
they hit a hurdle on their TIPs program revisions to support use of remote parking 
facilities within 10 miles; Round 3 JLUS grant launched. 

o Implementation of bike/ped master plan recommendations (5.2, 5.3) – Stevenson 
Sidewalk grant application submitted to MDOT; awaiting decision.  Preliminary 
discussions in process with MDOT about demonstration projects for spring of 2023. 



• Assess Memorial Field for potential improvements that will support the demand for high quality 
playing fields (2.2,7.2) – Incorporated in FY23 CIP. YAC will serve as steering com. RFP being 
issued. 

• Expand use of social media to communicate with residents, business owners, and visitors (7.1) 
Communication Director position created; communication strategy and workplan in 
development. 

• Increase citizen involvement in Town governance – Call for volunteers ongoing; SeeClickFix 
launched and receiving citizen requests for service (i.e. potholes, signs down, etc). 
 

Climate Resilience 
• Support development of a comprehensive Kittery Climate Action Plan (9.1, 9.2)- SMPDC with 

collaborative communities received State grant for CAP development.  CAP Cohort project 
launched; community outreach planning underway. 

• Create a climate resilience reserve fund (9.1, 9.2) 
• Support ordinances to protect the shoreland zone (8.1, 8.2) – CAC working on shoreland 

ordinance revisions to address coastal flooding and sea level rise.  
 
Fiscal Responsibility and Town Services 

• Adopt a budget that is progressive, responsible, responsive to community expectations 
and needs (7.4) – COMPLETE 

• Investigate costs, benefits, and effectiveness of: 
o growing the full-time Fire Department (7.3) – Ambulance analysis in process, gathering 

data from ambulance operations in comparable communities. 
o increasing the Police embedded social worker program to full-time status (7.3) 

• Encourage the Town Manager’s continued assessment of the effectiveness of Town service 
delivery (7.1) – ongoing 

 
 

Town Manager Goals 
 
Support Council’s efforts to implement the Comprehensive Plan 5 Year Action Plan (see Council Goals)  

Support long term planning and growth management objectives: 
• Obtain funding to advance JLUS implementation strategies including micro- and mass-

transit, housing, and communication with PNSY – Grant application approved, project 
launched. 

• Propose and implement a property surplus strategy for 3 Walker – Sold. 
• Identify programs, grants, and property acquisitions that retain or increase working 

waterfront access. – registered for National Working Waterfront Conference in July to 
gather more information about funding and technical assistance.  Working on building a 
coalition of support entities to protect and advance protection. 

• Complete Gorges Road expansion project and implement surplus strategy for Walker 
Street Fire Station – architect developing drawings and cost estimate.  Bid being 
prepared. 

• Complete land agreement and transfer of Taylor Building – COMPLETE. 



Climate Action 
• Propose and implement additional strategies and projects to reduce municipal 

greenhouse gas emissions. – Climate action plan in development phase.  

Social and Racial Equity and Justice 
• Develop strategies to attract a diverse candidate pool for town positions, boards, 

commissions, and committees – Reviewing job postings and adjusting to align with best 
practices and current job seeker trends.  Beginning transition to include pronouns in 
signature/title text.   

Enhance Financial Stability 
• Produce a 2023 budget that seeks to respond to service expectations of the community, 

and appropriately addresses unmet needs and responds to growing inflation – 
COMPLETE 

• Develop and implement enhancements to the investment strategies to maximize 
returns without significantly increasing risk – COMPLETE 

Enhance Municipal Services 
• Increase Town’s presence on social media platforms  
• Implement tech-based interactive resident request system (SeeClickFix) – COMPLETE 
• Launch Police Citizens Academy and expand to other areas as appropriate – Staffing 

shortages have prevented work on this initiative. 
• Implement short-term recommendations from Bike/Ped Master Plan – demonstration 

projects being planned for spring 2023. 
• Launch five-year strategic planning effort for Library – RFP for consulting services 

released.  
• Advance the integration of general assistance with our local social service agencies – 

discussions being initiated in conjunction with Main Spring project. 
• Working with partners, develop a plan to reestablish a preschool/daycare program at 

the KCC – COMPLETE 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

Establish mechanisms to protect 
visual assets such as creating a 
photographic documentation of 
scenic vistas and establishing an 
historic preservation committee to 
create a comprehensive inventory 
of historic resources.  These are the 
first steps in helping to protect and 
promote those visual assets that 
contribute to Kittery’s uniqueness.  
(2.1) 

• Conduct an inventory of historic resources, including 
landscapes, archaeological resources and buildings. 

 

 

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review existing hunting regulations 
and provide public education 
regarding these to improve the 
safety of residents especially in the 
Town Forest, while at the same time 
protecting resident’s right to carry 
firearms and hunt. (2.2) 

• Create signage about hunting safety and regulations at 
Town Forest & Rogers Park 

Title 6 amendments complete.  
New signage installed at Fort 
Foster.  Signage designed and 
ordered for Rogers Park and 
Seapoint Beach 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 - Economic 
Development 

Engage in targeted outreach to 
business and industry sectors 
marketing Kittery’s economic 
development areas.  (3.5) 

• Improve town website and have routine maintenance. 
• Identify similar business or industry partners who may 

have insights on what businesses in those sectors are 
looking for in terms of amenities, infrastructure, 
costs/revenues, workforce characteristics, etc. 

• Talk with brokers and real estate agents about 
marketing property in Kittery. 

• Work with land owners to actively market properties 
through websites and brokers. 

 
 

Website updated, expanded 
use of email and social media 
to share info.  Website look 
refreshed again in 2021.  
Coordination of design for 
new flyers, signage, and e-
coms with website colors, 
front, look. 
 
Kittery is a member of the 
Chamber of Commerce and 
serves on the Exec Board.  
Kittery staff serve on the 
SMPDC Exec Board. 
 
Regular meetings with 
Foreside Business Group and 
outreach to Rte 1 and Bypass 
businesses. 
 
Urban Land Institute study of 
Rte 1 Mall area.  Meeting with 
multi-use developers. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

4 – Housing Undertake to complete a 
Comprehensive town-wide Housing 
Plan that will document existing 
supply and identify needs and ways 
of meeting these, including 
methods for encouraging the 
development of affordable housing 
(e.g. creation of new types of 
housing, including workforce 
housing, and housing for seniors 
wishing to downsize, etc.).  (4.1) 
 

• Create a scope and request for proposals to undertake 
a comprehensive town-wide housing plan. Plan should 
include in-depth analysis of housing supply, demand, 
and strategies to encourage a variety of housing types 
and prices points.  

• Explore possibility of local regional planning 
commission undertaking the study on behalf of the 
town. 

 

Affordable Housing 
ordinances implemented; BL & 
BL-1 amendments in review.   
 
Housing Com established.  
Housing fund established and 
receiving seed funds.  ADU 
grant pilot program approved. 
 
Two tax-acquired properties 
approved for surplus for deed-
restricted affordable housing.   
 
SMPDC leading leading 
regional housing 
inventory/barriers analysis 
(JLUS Implementation Phase 
2) 

5 – Transportation Evaluate Town-wide current parking 
conditions and policies and revise to 
meet development goals by 
improving management of existing 
spaces and exploring shared parking 
and other strategies. (5.4) 
 
 

• Review and revise town code to support goal. Title 10 revisions completed 
for Foreside, Badger’s Island 
and Pocahontas. 
 
JLUS Phase 1complete.  JLUS 
Implementation Phase 1 
project complete.  JLUS 
Implementation Phase 2 grant 
awarded and to include micro-
transit program. 
 
Walker/Wentworth revisions 
enacted by Council. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Increase and improve 
communication with Town 
residents.  Using a variety of modes 
including the internet and cable TV 
in innovative ways will help to keep 
residents more informed and 
connected to town government. 
(7.1) 

• Become more efficient by streamlining the permitting 
process. 

• Update town’s GIS maps and establish a system for 
continuous update. 

• Explore ways of reaching the largest number of 
residents and conduct outreach to actively recruit 
volunteers, especially representation of demographics 
that are currently missing or underrepresented. 

• Develop clear messaging regarding what the boards 
and committees do, roles and expectations and 
information regarding opportunities and benefits of 
participation.  

 

Online permitting launched.  
Implemented use of social 
media to expand resident 
participation on Boards. 
 
GIS upgrade complete. 
 
Use of Channel 22, FB, Twitter, 
and website expanded. 
 
Council Chambers and 
Conference Rm A upgraded to 
support hybrid (in-
person/remote) meetings. 
 
SeeClickFix launched.   

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Educate residents about town 
planning roles and processes and 
ensure that planning and town 
management processes are open, 
transparent, informative, inclusive, 
respectful and welcoming. (7.1) 
 

• Explore the use of communication technologies to 
increase the communication between residents and 
Town government. 

• Revise Town Code so that regulations are clear and 
easy to use and are aligned with Comprehensive Plan 
goals. 
 
 

Use of Social Media, Channel 
22, and website increased.  
Website refresh completed.  
SeeClickFix launched. 
 
Title 16 recodification 
approved. 
 

E-Alert subscribers increased.  
Reverse 911 software quotes 
received and funding being 
explored. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

Develop a long-range plan for the 
library including where the library 
will be located (renovation and 
expansion on existing site, new 
building on another site) and 
whether the Library should become 
a Town Department. (7.2) 
 

• Explore possibilities and compare and contrast 
advantages and disadvantages of sites being 
considered for Library facility. 

• Consider converting the Library to a Town Department. 
• Support Library Director’s efforts to support literacy, 

digitize the library’s collection of photographs, and to 
provide support and programming for the increasing 
elderly population. 
 
 

Library expansion and 
renovation complete.  
 
Library is now a Town 
Department. 
 
Library Adv Com established.  
Forming a workplan to 
develop a 5-year strategic plan 
for the Library.  RFP expected 
to be issued in fall 2022. 

7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Guide development to areas already 
served by public utilities, resulting in 
a more efficient and cost-effective 
use of these public services. (7.3) 
(8.1) 
 

• Direct new development where feasible, to vacant or 
underutilized sites and buildings; direct development 
away from areas with natural constraints, key wildlife or 
open space corridors, protected shorelands, and areas 
where public utilities are not yet available and would be 
costly to extend.  

• Add utilities map to GIS. 
• Establish efficient permitting procedures, especially in 

areas designated as “growth areas” in Future Land Use 
Plan.  

 

Mixed Use Neighborhood 
rezoning complete.  MU-N 
zone repealed via petition. 
 
Affordable housing ordinances 
enacted. 
 
GIS upgrade complete.  Online 
permitting launched.   
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

8 – Land Use 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Review, update and incorporate 
where appropriate, the 
recommendations from the 
Foreside Forums.  Residents have 
expressed much enthusiasm for 
recent improvements in the 
Foreside and support for future infill 
development that is appropriate in 
scale and activity. (8.3) 

• Study the opportunities and challenges associated with 
the Foreside area to determine if the zoning district 
boundaries should change in the future. Identify 
desired uses. Identify the regulations and infrastructure 
needed to support the future of the area. 

 

Foreside Traffic, Parking and 
Build Out Study complete.   
RFP being developed for 
surplus of 42-44 Old Post for 
affordable housing. 
 
Reviewing tax acquired and 
Town owned property for 
potential beneficial infill.  Two 
parcels approved for 
affordable housing.  RE Agent 
hired to assist with sale of tax-
acquired and surplus property. 
 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 
 

Complete a climate adaptation 
study to plan for the potential 
impacts of sea level rise and prepare 
for extreme weather events (9.1) 

 

• Complete a Climate Adaption Study. Climate adaptation committee 
formed.  Flood resiliency 
checklist complete.  Flood 
vulnerability assessment 
complete.  Kittery joined with 
regional climate adaptation 
planning.  Kittery a member of 
ICLEI.  EV charging station 
installed at Town Hall. 
Sustainability evaluation 
added to CIP.  Town leasing 
two EVs for fleet. Solar net 
energy billing credit project 
approved.  Community GHG 
Inventory complete. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

Regional Climate Action Plan 
funded and in ramp up phase. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

SECONDARY OBJECTIVES 
2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

Working with the Kittery Land Trust, develop a 
strategy for open space acquisition, setting 
priorities for parcels to be included. (2.1)  

• Complete an inventory of open spaces in Kittery. 
• Consider purchase of unprotected open spaces. 
• Create/amend zoning to prohibit destruction of 

wetlands (high value, wildlife corridors) and add 
farmland and unprotected open space for review. 

• Revisit the inventory of scenic views defined in the 1999 
Comprehensive Plan Update, making a photographic 
record (survey) and updating the inventory, as needed. 

 

Shoreland overlay 
zoning 
amendments 
adopted.  
Constructed 
wetlands zoning 
amendments in 
development.   

2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Protect existing open lands, including farmlands 
and wetlands from over-development by 
implementing effective strategies such as larger 
minimum lot sizes in the rural residential zone. As 
one way of preserving Kittery’s rural character, 
review and revise the cluster zoning ordinance and 
provide incentives for developers to use the 
ordinance. (2.1) (8.1) (8.2) 

• Review/Revise Cluster Zoning Law Review of 
amendments 
underway. 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

2- Natural Resources 
& Recreation 

Reduce dog and horse waste at area open spaces 
through enhanced enforcement and public 
education. (2.2) 

• Increase awareness regarding enforcement of pet 
waste ordinance, support the efforts of the Police. 

• Establish Volunteer Dog Patrol.  
 

Hired full time 
ACO. 
 
Phase 2 Title 6 
update complete. 
 
New signage at 
Fort Foster.   

2 – Natural 
Resources & 
Recreation 

and 
5 – Transportation 

and 
6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
7 - Municipal 
Facilities, Services, &  
Fiscal Capacity 
 

Continue to support healthy lifestyle choices and 
wellness by increasing recreational opportunities 
for all ages, evaluating the Athletic Fields Master 
Plan, improving walking and biking infrastructure 
so that it is safe and pleasant, ensuring appropriate 
recreational access to the waterfront, and 
increasing awareness of existing resources. 
Updating the Sidewalks Conditions Report (5.2.1) 
and developing a Bike Plan are among the specific 
steps recommended (2.2) (2.2.6) (5.2) (6.1) (7.2)  
 

• Monitor athletic field planning process. 
• Evaluate opportunities for providing bike infrastructure 

on roads including bike lanes, wide shoulders and 
“Share the Road” signs (ex. “sharrows” and stencils). 

• Develop a sidewalk and pedestrian plan including 
updating sidewalk conditions report and inventory to 
identify existing conditions and gaps in the pedestrian 
network. Identify opportunities for new trails. 

• Work with schools, Community Center and Town 
Departments to prioritize sidewalk projects on town-
owned facilities and recreational areas.  

• Update street and publicly owned shade tree inventory. 
 

Athletic Field 
Master Plan 
accepted. 
 
Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Master Plan 
complete and 
incorporated into 
CIP.  Discussions 
ongoing with 
MDOT on 
planning for 
demonstration 
project to begin 
Bike/Ped Plan 
implementation. 
 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

3 – Economic 
Development 

Collaborate with property owners in the area 
around the Route 1 corridor to identify strategies 
towards making mutually beneficial changes to the 
area including exploring options to redevelop 
commercial properties with mixed use (e.g. retail, 
housing, office) and consider zoning amendments 
such as an overlay district to provide more 
flexibility concerning permitted uses. (3.3) (8.5) 
 

• Draft a scope of work for planning, market analysis, and 
transportation engineering services to re-envision the 
Route 1 area.  
 

Urban Land 
Institute Study 
(part of JLUS) 
complete.  
 
Grant application 
to MDOT for 
corridor study. 

6 – Marine 
Resources 

and 
8 – Land Use 

Continue to support Kittery’s maritime based 
economy including the fishing and shell fishing 
industry by maintaining access to the working 
waterfront and creating innovative avenues to 
better connect fishing to the local economy. (6.2) 
(8.4) 
 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with commercial 
fishermen and boat operators to determine need (KPA). 

• Conduct poll/outreach/meetings with commercial 
fishermen and boat operators to identify areas where 
navigation is difficult or impossible due to shallow 
depths (KPA). 
 

Survey on 
Pepperrell Cove 
depths 
completed. 
 
Identifying “piggy 
back” projects for 
cost reduction.  
Identifying 
funding for 
engineering.  RFP 
for engineering 
being developed 
and ACOE 
application for 
FNP dredge being 
developed 
 
Identifying 
funding and 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

support to 
prevent working 
waterfront 
property from 
changing to 
private access to 
the water. 

6 – Marine 
Resources 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Increase awareness in residents and business 
owners with regard to the effects of pollutants, 
pesticides, and stormwater runoff and evaluate 
Town Code regarding the use of pesticides and 
herbicides with chemicals, in waterfront areas and 
town-wide.  Providing information and incentives 
for greener practices will help to mitigate these 
environmental hazards. (6.3) 
 

• Prepare easy-to-read materials that summarize Kittery’s 
water quality challenges and the effects of pollutants 
and pesticides. Distribute to property and business 
owners, and post on municipal website.  
 

Lawn care 
training 
conducted.  Town 
transition to 
environmentally 
sustainable 
pesticide 
treatment 
complete. 

8 – Land Use Consider an Adaptive Reuse Ordinance to guide 
redevelopment of existing buildings.  By promoting 
the reuse of existing structures more efficient 
development can occur in areas already services by 
public utilities and protecting open land from 
development.  (8.1) 

• Consider adopting a demolition delay ordinance.  
• Consider adopting Adaptive Reuse Ordinance. 

 

 



KITTERY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  
5 YEAR ACTION PLAN 
OBJECTIVES 
 

 TOPIC  
AREA 

 
GOAL 

 
ACTION ITEMS 

 
STATUS 

9 - Coastal 
Community 
Resilience 
 

Develop a Plan for Town facilities and property 
owners to transition to low and zero impact 
energy sources (9.2) 
 

• Establish a timeline for converting all Town-owned 
buildings to renewable energy.  
 

Physical 
constraints of 
municipal sites 
make PV 
challenging. 
 
Multi-town 
community solar 
project approved. 
 
Sustainable and 
low impact 
development 
ordinances in 
development. 
 
LED Building light 
conversion 
project funded 
for FY23. 
 

 



 
 
 

 
 

TOWN OF KITTERY 
COUNCIL RULES 

 
DRAFT: November 14, 2022 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
2 

COUNCIL RULES 

Except as superseded by these rules, Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, 11th Edition, 
govern the conduct of meetings. 

SECTION ONE.  REGULAR MEETINGS: 

The regular meetings of the Council are held in the Council Chambers of the Town Hall, or 
through telephonic, video, electronic, or similar means of remote participation as allowed by 
Maine Law, on either the second or fourth Monday of each calendar month, or both. Routinely, 
only one regular meeting will be scheduled in July, August and December, except if the 
Chairperson and Town Manager deem it necessary to hold a second. Public proceedings 
commence at 6:00 p.m. whether or not preceded by an executive session. 

When said meeting falls on a holiday or is otherwise postponed, the regular meeting is held on 
the following Wednesday, at the same time and place.  

The date and venue of any regular meeting may be changed upon the vote of the Council, 
provided, however, that said change in date, or venue, will still provide for at least one regular 
meeting in each month. 

SECTION TWO.  SPECIAL MEETINGS: 

Special meetings may be called by the Chairperson or by four members of the Town Council.  
Notice of such meeting must, when possible, be given at least twelve hours before the time for 
holding the meeting.  The call for the meeting must set forth the matters to be acted upon and 
nothing else may be considered. 

Special meetings include public comment time as provided at regular Council meetings, but 
such public comment is limited to the matters on the agenda for the meeting. Notices of such 
meetings must include the name(s) of the person(s) requesting the meeting. 

SECTION THREE.  COUNCIL ACTION: 

The Town Council shall act only by ordinance, order, resolve, and by consensus. 

Actions of the Council are recorded in the minutes of the Council meeting. 

SECTION FOUR.  EFFECTIVE DATE OF COUNCIL ACTIONS: 

All actions of the Council, except ordinances, take effect immediately upon passage. 

The effective date of ordinances is governed by Section 2.14, Paragraph 3 of the Town Charter. 

SECTION FIVE.  DUTIES OF THE CHAIRPERSON. 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
3 

The Chairperson shall assume the chair at the time appointed for the meeting; call the members 
to order; provide for introductory and pledge of allegiance; cause the roll to be called; and, a 
quorum being present, proceed to conduct the business of the Council according to the 
published agenda. 

The Chairperson shall preserve decorum and order; speak to points of order in preference to 
other members; and, decide all questions of order subject to an appeal to the Council by motion 
regularly made and seconded, and no other business is in order until the question on appeal be 
decided. 

The Chairperson shall declare all votes, but if any member doubts a vote, the Chairperson shall 
cause a return of the members voting in the affirmative and in the negative without debate.  

All persons wishing to speak, whether they be Council members or members of the general 
public must first be recognized by the Chairperson. 

The Chairperson enjoys the same rights and privileges as other members of the Council, 
including the introduction and seconding of motions and participation in debate. 

SECTION SIX.  VICE CHAIRPERSON. 

The position of Vice Chairperson is hereby established.  The provisions of Charter Sec. 2.05 (1) 
apply for election to this position. 

In the temporary absence or disability of the Chairperson, Charter Sec. 2.05 (3) and Section 
Five of these Council Rules govern the duties of the Vice Chairperson. 

SECTION SEVEN.  RECONSIDERATION OF THE VOTE. 

When a vote is concluded, it is in order for any member who voted on the prevailing side to 
move a reconsideration thereof at the same or next regular meeting.  

SECTION EIGHT.  CONDUCT IN ADDRESSING THE COUNCIL. 

Proper decorum. befitting the gravity of their solemn duties, is expected of all Councilors during 
the conduct of meetings.  

Councilors wishing to speak shall respectfully address the Chairperson, and confine their 
comments to the question under debate, or the issue the Councilor wants to raise. 

No member may be interrupted by another, but for a point of order or to correct a mistake, and 
only upon recognition by the Chairperson. 

SECTION NINE.  MOTIONS IN WRITING 

Motions must be reduced to writing if the Chairperson so directs. 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
4 

SECTION TEN.  SUSPENSION OF THE RULES. 

The rules may not be dispensed with, or suspended, unless five members of the Council 
consent thereto.  No rules may be adopted, amended, or deleted without notice in writing being 
given at the preceding regular meeting. 

SECTION ELEVEN.  VOTING: 

Voting is by a randomly sequenced roll call.  Councilors shall indicate their vote by a yes or no, 
or by abstention, when polled.  No Councilor may be excluded from participation in debate on 
any question except as required by Town Charter or state statue, (currently Section 12.01 and 
30-A MRS §2605, respectively).  Councilors have the right to change their vote up to the time 
the vote is announced by the Chairperson. 

Voting on Council Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, and for appointment to the Planning Board 
and Board of Appeals will be conducted in the following way: 

• Nomination will require a motion and second 

• Councilors shall indicate their vote by stating the name of one nominee or by abstention 

• In case of a tie, the vote will be taken again.  In the case of a second tie vote, the 
Council may either take another vote or continue the matter to the next Council meeting. 

The vote must be recorded in the minutes of the meeting to indicate each Councilor’s vote, or 
abstention.   

SECTION TWELVE.  AGENDA: 

In order that advance notice of the matters to be discussed at Council meetings be afforded 
interested parties, all meetings of the Council will be conducted according to the agenda. 

An agenda will be prepared for each regular meeting and posted by the Thursday preceding 
said meeting. Posting will be in a public area of the municipal building and of the U.S. Post 
Offices in Kittery and Kittery Point, and on the Town’s website. 

When practicable, an agenda will be prepared at least twelve hours in advance of a special 
meeting; delivered to all Council members and posted as previously provided. 

All Town Manager's memoranda of interest to the Council members will be delivered to them at 
least seventy-two hours before a regular meeting. 

All reports or proposals made to the Council, which require or request that an action be taken by 
the Council, are to be submitted in written form. The content will consist of the following, as 
appropriate: 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
5 

• Executive Summary 

• Statement of Need 

• Background 

• Facts Bearing on the Equation 

• Current Situation 

• Proposed Solution / Recommendation 

• Rationale for the Proposed Solution (including costs) 

The agenda consists of the following categories: 

1.  Call to Order 

2.  Introductory 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance  

4.  Roll Call 

5.  Agenda Amendment and Adoption 

6.  Town Manager’s report 

7.  Acceptance of previous minutes 

8.  Interviews for Planning Board and Board of Appeals. 

9.  All items involving the town attorney, town engineers, town employees or other town 
consultants or requested officials.  

Persons who are represented by legal or engineering consultants, who are present 
and wish to address the Council, shall notify the Chairperson prior to the Council Call 
to Order of the subject they wish to speak on and will be heard at this time. 

          10.  Public hearings 

          11.  Discussion 

a.  Discussion by members of the public (3 minutes per person) 

b.  Response to public comment directed to a particular Councilor’ 

c.  Chairperson’s response to public comments. 

          12.  Unfinished business 

          13.  New business 

 13.  a. Donations/gifts received for Council disposition 

          14.  Councilor issues or comment 

          15.   Committee and other reports 

a.  Communications from the Chairperson 

b.  Committee reports 

          16.   Executive session, if required 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
6 

          17.   Adjournment 

To the extent possible, matters to be discussed at a meeting by the town manager or 
Chairperson will be listed on the agenda under Chairperson Communications, or Town 
Manager's Report, respectively. 

The category of Unfinished Business is specifically reserved for Council business discussed at a 
previous meeting that has been postponed or continued to the meeting for which the present 
agenda is prepared. 

The New Business section of the agenda is reserved for those matters which a Councilor 
wishes to introduce anew. 

Except as provided in Charter Article XI, no proposal for ordinances enactment, repeal, or 
amendment may lie before the Council unless introduced by a Council member. 

In keeping with the policy regarding advance notice, Councilors are encouraged and requested 
to submit to the Town Clerk those matters which they wish to introduce under New Business by 
4:00 p.m. on the Tuesday preceding the Thursday that the agenda is to be posted. The Town 
Clerk shall then place those matters on the agenda. 

Immediately following the roll call, the Chairperson may amend and must adopt the agenda, 
except no matter requiring public notice may be added without such notice.  Agenda 
amendment after adoption may be made only by majority vote. 

SECTION THIRTEEN.  DISCUSSION. 

A.  Discussion by members of the public (3 minutes per person)  

Any person wishing to address the Town Council will be given an opportunity to do so in 
accordance with the following procedures. 

1.  The Public Discussion section of the agenda is reserved for members of the public 
who wish to address the Council on any matters listed on the agenda or on other matters 
they wish to bring to the Council's attention. 

2.  Any person wishing to have an item listed on the agenda under Public Discussion 
shall submit the matter to be discussed in writing to the Town Clerk by 4:00 p.m. on the 
Tuesday preceding the Thursday that the agenda is to be posted. 

3.  Persons wishing to address the Council during public discussion will signify their 
desire and, when recognized by the Chairperson, request permission to address the 
Council, giving their name and address, then designating the subject matter on which 
they desire to address the Council. 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
7 

4. Members of the public, addressing the Council during the public discussion section of 
the agenda shall limit their statements to the Council, to no more than three minutes per 
person unless the Chairperson finds it necessary to allow more time. 

5.  Persons wishing to address the Council on an item which appears on the agenda as 
a public hearing, shall wait until the Chairperson announces the consideration of such 
item, at which time, after being recognized, they may address the Council on that 
particular item. 

Once the Council has begun its deliberation on the item, no person is permitted to 
address the Council unless the Chairperson, having determined that the Council's 
deliberations appear finished, and that the item under consideration is of great concern 
to members of the public gathered, permits persons in the audience to address the 
Council before closing the discussion and calling for Council vote. 

B.   Response to public comments. 

In order to assure that the Council is speaking as one voice when responding to public 
comments all general responses shall be made by the Council Chairperson.   

The Chairperson is responsible for any subsequent follow-up response to the speakers. In the 
event a member of the public addresses an issue to a particular Councilor, the Chairperson will 
invite such Councilor to respond directly, if that Councilor so desires. 

SECTION FOURTEEN.  COUNCIL POLICIES: 

The Town Clerk shall maintain copies of Council rules and policies and provide same to the 
Rice Public Library. 

To allow for the opportunity for full attendance, all workshops held by the Council will be 
scheduled for a Monday.  When this is impossible to do, another night will be chosen by the 
Council at a regular Monday meeting. 

No member of the Council may request a legal opinion relative to Town business from the 
Town's appointed attorneys without prior approval of a majority vote of the Council.  All such 
requests must be made through the Town Manager. 

SECTION FIFTEEN.  STANDING COMMITTEES   

In accordance with the Kittery Town Charter, Sec. 2.10(2) the Council may establish standing 
committees.   

SECTION SIXTEEN.  COPY COSTS: 

The cost charged by the Town for making copies of any materials, excluding those produced by 
the Planning Department, access to which the public is entitled, is twenty-five (25) cents a copy. 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

 

 
8 

Copies of the Council packets are to be made available to the media at ten (10) cents a page. 

SECTION SEVENTEEN.  COUNCILOR AWARENESS 

The Council realizes that Councilors should make an effort to broaden and increase their 
knowledge of information and skills directly related to their responsibility to govern the Town, 
and that efforts should be made to appropriate funds for this purpose.   

Prior to incurring and requesting reimbursement for such expenses, however, individual 
Councilors must obtain the approval of the Council.  Such approval is required for any individual 
expense that would be paid from the Council Contingency or the Council Expense accounts. 

Approved  02/27/89 Amended  09/27/99 Amended  12/17/01 Amended 09/27/10 

Amended  12/28/92 Amended  11/22/99 Amended  09/16/02 Amended 01/09/12 
Amended  06/26/95     Amended  05/31/00        Amended  10/28/02 Amended 09/10/12 

Amended  01/03/96     Amended  10/30/00        Amended  08/24/09 Amended 02/11/13 

Amended  01/10/96     Amended  03/19/01        Amended  11/23/09 Amended 03/25/13 

Amended  12/09/96        Amended  07/02/01        Amended  08/23/10 Amended 01/27/14 

Amended  11/28/16     Amended  01/08/18        Amended 11/14/18 Amended 02/11/19 
Amended  11/23/20  



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

TOWN COUNCIL STANDING ADHOC & COMMITTEE LIST 

COUNCIL CHAIRPERSON / VICE CHAIR ‐ 1 ST ORDER OF BUSINESS AFTER SWEARING IN 

Chairperson ‐  

Vice Chair ‐  

 

Capital Improvement Committee (1 Council Rep) 

Colin McGuire 

 

Climate Adaptation Committee (2 Council Reps) 

Judy Spiller 

Cameron Hamm   

 

Comprehensive Plan Implementation Committee (Chair and Vice Chair) 

Council Chairperson –  

Council Vice Chair –  

 

Economic Development Committee (1 Council Rep) 

George Dow  

 

Education Scholarship Selection Committee (2 Council Reps)  

Cameron Hamm 

Cyrus Clark 

 

Kittery Community Center Board of Directors (1 Council Rep)  

VACANT 

 

Trustees of Trust Funds (Council Chair serves as ex‐officio member)  

Council Chairperson –  

 

Kittery Land Issues Committee (1 Council Rep) 

Judy Spiller  

 



DRAFT: November 14, 2022 

Disbursement Warrant for Town Employee Wages (Primary, Secondary,Tertiary)  

Colin McGuire 

Cyrus Clark  

VACANT 

 

Disbursement Warrant for Town Expenses (Primary, Secondary,Tertiary) 

Cyrus Clark 

Cameron Hamm 

Mary Gibbons Stevens 

 

School Warrant for General Disbursements (Primary, Secondary,Tertiary) 

VACANT 

Mary Gibbons Stevens 

Cyrus Clark 

 

Library Building Committee (Ad Hoc) (2 Council Reps)  

Mary Gibbons Stevens 

VACANT (recommend not filling as the project near completion) 

 

Library Advisory Committee (1 Council Rep) 

Judy Spiller 

 

Housing Committee (1 Council Rep) 

Mary Gibbons Stevens 

 

Diversity Equity & Inclusion Committee (Ad Hoc) (2 Council Reps) 

Judy Spiller 

Mary Gibbons Stevens 

 





 
October 13, 2022 
 
Town of Kittery 
Attn:  Jillian Richards (Town Clerk) 
200 Rogers Road 
Kittery, ME  03904 
 
Dear Council Members, 
 
The Kiwanis Club of The Seacoast is requesting permission from the Town to sponsor 
the annual Kittery Holiday Parade on Saturday – December 3, 2022, and to have the 
following Kiwanis Club member appointed as the Town’s Official Parade Committee:   
 
 Glen Philbrook  41 Love Lane  Kittery 
 
The parade will start at Post Office Square at 3:00pm, follow the traditional parade 
route through the downtown area, and conclude at the John Paul Jones Park with the 
tree lighting ceremony.   
 
Should the case of inclement weather, we would like to have a rain date of Sunday – 
December 4, 2022 at 3:00 pm as the backup plan. 
 
The Kiwanis Club of the Seacoast has sponsored the parade since 1994 and is looking 
forward to another successful community event again this year.   
 
If you should have any questions concerning the parade, please contact Glen Philbrook 
at cell 603-799-8453 or Dan Witham (contact information below) 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
Daniel R Witham 
Secretary 
Kiwanis Club of the Seacoast 
603-590-0099 w or 603-969-4694 c 
 
 

Kiwanis Club of the Seacoast  PO Box 285, Kittery, ME  03904 
Frank Dennett – President Glen Philbrook – Immediate Past President  

Dan Witham – Secretary Kathryne O’Connell - Treasurer 




